CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HQI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI Péc lip - Tw do - Hanh phiic
NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL
SERVICES JOINT STOCK THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
S6/No: 1129/NCTS-CBTT Ha Noi. ngay 20 thang 10 nam 2025

Ha Noi, 20 October 2023

Kinh giri/ To:
- Uy ban chimg khodn Nha nuée/ The State Securities Commission of Viet Nam
- 8& Giao dich chimg khodn Viét Nam/ Viet Nam Exchange
- 8¢ Giao dich Chimg khoan TP. HCM/ Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange

1. Téntd chirc/ Name of organisation: Cong ty ¢b phan dich vu hang héa Noi Bai/ Noi
Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company.

- Ma chimg khoan/Stock Code : NCT

- Pia chi tru s& chinh/ Address of head office: San bay quoc t& Nbi Bai. xa Noi Bai,
Tp. Ha N6i/ Noi Bai Internationl Airport, Noi Bai commune, Ha Noi City.

- Dién thoat/ Telephone: (84-24) 35840905 Fax: (84-24) 35840906

- E-mail: hieuhx.acc/@noibaicargo.com.vn

2. Nbi dung théng tin cong bd/ Content of information disclosure: Béo cdo tai chinh 9
thang ddu nam 2025/ Financial Statements for the first 9 months of 2025.

3. Théng tin nay duge céng bd trén trang théng tin dién tir cla cong ty vao ngay
20/10/2025 tai duong dan/ This information is disclosed on the company's website on 2()
October 2023 af the link: ncts.vn.

Chong t6i xin cam két cac thong tin céng bd trén diy 12 ding sy thit va hoan todn
chiu trach nhiém trude phap lugt Ve ndi dung thong tin da cong b/ We hereby commit
that the information disclosed above is true and we are fully responsible before the law
for the content of the disclosed information.
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CONG TY CO PHAN CONG HOA XA HOI CHU NGHIA VIET NAM

DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI Péc lip - Tw do - Hanh phiic
NOI BAT CARGO TERMINAL TIE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY Independence - Freedom - Happiness
S&/No: 1128/ NCTS-CBTT Ha Néi, ngay 20 thang 10 nam 2023

Ha Noi, 20 October 2023

Kinh giwi/ To:
- Uy ban chimg khoan Nha nudc/ The State Secwrities Commission af Viet Nam
- S& Giao dich chimg khoan Viét Nam/ Viet Nam Exchange
- S& Giao dich Chimg khoan TP. HCM/ Ho Chi Minh Stock Exchange

1. Thong tin chung/General Information:

- Tén tb chire/Name of organisation: Cong ty ¢ phan dich vu hang héa Noi Bai/ —
Noi Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company. “ﬁF‘L’_
- Ma chimg khoan/Stock Code: NCT m‘f
- Dia chi tru s& chinh/dddress of head office: Sin bay quéc té Noi Bai, xa N§ If' [tmc;w i
Bai, Tp. Ha N&i/ Noi Bai Internationl Airport, Noi Bai commune, Ha Noi City.

- Dién thoai/Telephone: (84-24) 35840905 Fax: (84-24) 35840906
- E-mail: hieuhx.acci@noibaicargo.com.vn

- Website: nets.vn

- San giao dich/Exchange: S& Giao dich chimg khoén thanh phd Hb Chi Minh/Ho
Chi Minh Stock Exchange (HoSE).

2. Noi dung thong tin céng bb/Information disclosure content:

NCT giai trinh bién dong két qua san xuit kinh doanh/ NCT explains the
[fluctuations in production and business results.

Neay 20/10/2025, NCT thuc hién cong bd Béo cdo tai chinh cho ky tir
01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025. Tang truémg kinh t& (GDP) cia Viét Nam 9 thang dau
nam 2025 ting 7.85% so véi cung ky ndm trudce. Theo do, hoat dong xudt nhap khiu
tang trréng manh, c4c hang hing khéng do NCTS phuc vu déu ¢6 ting truong. Do
véy. san luong qua Cang Hang khéng quéc té Noi Bai néi chung va sin lugng hang
hoa phuc vu ctia Céng ty néi riéng trong 9 thing diu ndm 2025 tang truémg tot so
vi cing ky nadm 2024,/ On 20 October 2025, NCT disclosure Financial Statements
Jfor the periad form 01 January 2025 to 30 September 2023. Vietnam's economic
growth (GDP) in the first 9 moniths of 2025 increased by 7.85% compared to the
same period last vear. Accordingly, industrial production and import and expor,
showed signs of improvement, airlines served by the Company good growth. That
caused the output through Noi Bai International Airport in general and the output of
goods served by the Company in the first in the first 9 months of 2023 grew well

compared to the same period in 2024,



Theo d6., véi téng san luong 9 thang déu nam 2025 cia Cong ty ting xAp xi
12,4%, cling voi chinh sach gid dan dén téng doanh thu tang 31.8% va loi nhuén sau
thué ting 39.5% so véi cing ky nam trude. Therefore, with the Company's total
output in the first 9 months of 2023 increasing by 12.4%, together with the pricing
policy, resulting in a 31.8% increase in total revenue and a 39.5% increase in after-
tax profit over the same period last year.

Chiing t6i xin cam két cc thong tin cong b trén ddy 14 ding su that va hoan
toan chiu trach nhiém trude phap Iuat vé noi dung thong tin di cong bd! We hereby
commit that the information disclosed above is true and we are fully responsible
before the law for the content of the disclosed information.

Trén trong cam on/ Best regards!
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—GENER- .DIRECTDRV

o . .-'/.:t-',/‘l,-r Lr-..l'\.lﬁ TY
Noi Hh@ﬂfﬂfﬂpienﬂ: ,’("ﬂlf' pc. HHN

- Nlue trén/ds above; |' W
- Luew van thu/Archive at Admin offices.

[




i
'|_.

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan tai chinh tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

Heér Ngi, thang 10 nam 2025



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI HANG HOA NQI BAI
Sén bay Quﬂc té Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai, Thanh phn Ha Néi

MUC LUC

NOI DUNG

BAO CAO CUA BAN GIAM DOC

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT DONG KINH DOANH
BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE

THUYET MINH BAO CAQ TAI CHINH

TRANG



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI
San bay Quoc t¢ Noi Bai, Xi N¢i Bai. Thanh pho Ha Ni

BAO CAO CUA BAN GIAM DOC

Ban Giam dée Cong ty Co phé‘m Dich vu Hang hoa Ngi Bai (sau diy duge goi la “Cong ty™)
dé trinh Béo cdo nay cing vai Bao cdo tai chinh cta Cong ty cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025
dén 30/09/2025

HOI PONG QUAN TRI VA BAN GIAM POC

Céc thanh vién Hbi dﬁng (uan tr_i v Ban Giam déc da diéq héanh Cong ty trong giai doan tir
01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025 va dén ngay 1dp Bdo cdo nay gom:

Hbi dong Quin tri

Ong H6 Quang Tudn Chu tich

Ong Nguyén Giang Tién Théanh vién

Ong Nguyén Duy Viét Thanh vién

f}ng Nguyén Thanh Duong Thanh vién

Ong Pang Ngoe Truomg Thanh vién Théi tham gia tir 20/06/2025
Ong Vii Thanh Dat Thanh vién Bé nhiém tir 20/06/2025

Ban Kiém soat

Ba Tran Mai Hanh Trudmg ban Bé nhiém tir 20/06/2025
Ong Pinh Hong Son Trureng ban Théi tham gia tir 20/06/2025
Ong Vil Xuan Manh Thanh vién

Ong Nguyén Viin Tén Thanh vién

Tiéu ban Kiém toin ndi bd
Ba Nguyén Thi Hong Phuong ~ Thanh vién

Ban Gidm déc va Ké todn trwémg

Ong Nguyén Duy Viét Tong Giam doc
Ong Pinh Trong Son Phé Tong Giam ddc
Ong Nguyén Quée Hung Phé Téng Gidm doc
Ong Nguyén Viét Diing Pho Tong Giam dic
Ba Hd Xudn Hiéu Ké toan trudng

CAC SU KIEN PHAT SINH SAU NGAY KET THUC KY KE TOAN

Ban Giam déc khiing dinh ring khong cé bét cir sy kién quan trong nao xdy ra sau ngay két
thiic ky ké toan ¢6 anh huong trong yéu, doi hoi phai diéu chinh hodc cong bé trén Bao céo
tai chinh kém theo.



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOQT BAI
San bay Quédc té Nai Bai, Xa Nai Bai. Thanh phd Ha Ngi

BAO CAO CUA BAN GIAM POC (TIEP)
TRACH NHIEM CUA BAN GIAM POC

Ban Giam dde Céng ty c6 trdch nhiém ldp Béo céo tai chinh cho giai doan tir leﬂla"?l}ES
dén 30/09/2025 phan anh mét cach trung thue va hop 1y tinh hinh tai chinh cling nhw két
quéa hoat dong kinh doanh va tinh hinh luu chuyén tién té ctia Céng ty trong ky ké toan.

Trong viéc lap Béo cdo tai chinh nay, Ban Giam ddc duge yéu cdu phai:

e Lua chon céc chinh sdch ké todn thich hgp va ap dung cac chinh sach dé mét cach nhit
quan:

e Dua ra cdc phin dodn va udc tinh mét cach hop ly va than trong:

e Néu rd céc nguyén gfic ké toan thich hop cd duge tudn thi hay khong. ¢o nhimg ap dung
sai léch trong véu can duge cong bé va giai thich trong Béo cao tai chinh hay khong:

e Léap Bao cao tai chinh trén co so hoat dong lién tue trir truémg hop khing thé cho l*fmg
Cong ty s tiép tuc hoat dong kinh doanh;

Ban Giam déc xdc nhén rang Céng ty da tudn thu cde véu cdu néu trén trong viée 1ap va
trinh bay Bao cdo tai chinh.

Ban Giam dbc Cong ty chju trdch nhi¢gm dam bao ring sb séch ké toan dugc ghi Lhép mt
cach phi hop dé phan anh mot cach hop 1% tinh hinh tai chinh cua €6 ong ty & bat ki thoi
diém néo va dam bao rang Bdo cdo tai chinh tudn thi ¢de Chudn muc ké todn Viét Nam,
Ché d6 ké todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam va céc quy dinh phap 1y o lién quan dén viéc lap
va trinh bay Béo cdo tai chinh. Ngoai ra. Ban Giam doc cling chiu trich nhi¢gm dam bao an
toan cho tai sin cua Cong ty va vi viy thyue hién cac bién phap thich hop dé ngin chan va
phat hién cac hanh vi gian lan va sai pham khae.

CAC CAM KET KHAC
Ban Gidm ddc cam két ring Cong ty khong vi pham nghia vu céng bo théng tin theo quy

dinh tai Thong tu so 96/2020/TT-BTC ngay 16/11/2020 va Théng tur 56 68/2024/TT-BTC
ngay 18/09/2024 ciaa B Tai chinh vé viée cong bo théng tin trén thi truomg chimg khoan.
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan
tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI
Sén bay Quoce e Nji Bai, Xa N1 Bai.
Thanh pho Ha Ngi

BANG CAN BOI KE TOAN
Tai nedy 30/09/2025

TAT SAN Mi Thuyét Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025

s6  minh VND VND

A- TAI SAN NGAN HAN 100 827.002.071.349 518.817.831.800
L. Tién va cic khoin twong duong tién 110 5 126.157.087.528 134.153.298.000
1. Tién 11 76.157.087.528 24,153.298.000

2. Cée khoan twong duong tién 112 50.000.000.000 1 10.000.000.000
I1. Péu tw tai chinh ngiin han 120 596.668.740.274 306.344.740.274
3, Péu tur ndm gitt dén ngiy dao han 123 11 596.668.740.274 306.344.740.274
11, Cie khoin phai thu ngiin han 130 08.072.100.276 74.778.897.409
1. Phai thu ngﬁn han cha khach hing 131 6 74.711.072.210 70.236.824.200

2. Tra trude cho ngudri ban ngin han 132 8 17.648.689.588 1.193.037.735
6. Phai thu ngan han khéc 136 7 6.469.684.397 3.776.365.799

7. Du phong phai thu ngiin han khé doi (%] 137 6 (737.345919) (427.330.325)
TV. Hang tdn kho 140 3.039.591.999 3.161.811.633
I. Hang ton kho 141 9 3.039.591.999 3.161.811.633
V. Tai siin ngiin han khie 150 3.064.551.272 379.084.484
1. Chi phi trd trunde ngén han 151 10 3.064.551.272 379.084.484
B- TAI SAN DAI HAN 200 206.483.467.773 222.056.969.877
1. Céic khodn phai thu dai han 210 1.153.596.000 1.073.596.000
6. Phai thu dai han khac 216 7 1.153.596.000 1.073.596.000
I1. Tai san ¢ djnh 220 95.295,051.856 91.161.688.134
I. Tai san co dinh hivu hinh 221 12 87.874.669.194 81.626.097.530

- Nguyén gid 22 376.322.795.686 374.077491.070

- Gid tvf hao mon fuf ké (% 223 (288, 448, 126.492) (202 451 393 . 541))
3. Tii san c6 dinh vé hinh 227 13 7.420.382.662 9.535.590.604

- Nguyén gid 228 24,249.871.427 24.249.871.427

- Gia tef hao mon [uf ké (%) 229 {16.829.4588, 763) (14, 714.280.823)
IV. T4i sin di dang dai han 244 - -
V. Péu tu tai chinh dai han 250 63.049.600.000 65.049.600.000
3. Déu tir gép vin vao dem vi khic 253 11 65.049.600.000 65.049.600.000
V1. Tai sin dai han khic 260 44.985.219.917 64.772.085,743
1. Chi phi tra trude dai han 261 10 44.985.219.917 64.772.085.743
TONG TAI SAN 270 740.874.801.677

1.033.485.539.122

Cde Tbm.-‘efr minh dinh kém la b phan hap thanh cua Bao cao tai chinh



BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VUl HANG HOA NOI BAI
San bay Qubc té Noi Bai, X4 Noi Bai.

Thanh phd Ha Noi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025
BANG CAN POI KE TOAN (TIEP)
Tai ngéay 30/09/2025

NGUON VON Mi Thuyét Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025

sb6  minh VND VND
C-NQ PHAI TRA 300 237.254.808.995 182.501.511.839
I No ngiin han 310 221.451.386.763 168.421.880.785
1. Phai tr4 ngudi bin ngin han 3L 14 27.848.815.058 28.521.079.682
2. Nguiri mua tra tién trude ngén han 312 272.435.177 819.007.213
3. Thué va cdc khoan phai ngp Nha nude 313 18 46.029.020.698 35.607.114.991
4. Phai trd ngudi lao dong 314 81.334.917.346 87.680.225.458
5. Chi phi phai trd ngén han 31515 16,374.939.989 £.897.560.559
9. Phéi tr4 ngfn han khic 319 16 14.047.247.568 3.469.198.080
12. Qu§ khen thudng, phic lgi 22 15.544.010.927 5.427.694.802
[1. N¢ dai han 330 15.803.422.232 14.079.631.054
7. Phai trd dai han khac 137 16 15.748.661.025 13.944.914.21
11. Thué thu nhép hodn lai phai tra 341 17 54.761.207 134.716.843
D - VON CHU SO HU'U 400 796.230.730.127 558.373.289.838
. Vén chii sé hiru 410 19 796.230.730.127 558.373.289.838
1. Viéin gop cia chi s hitu 411 261.669.400,000 261.669.400.000
- CP phé théng ¢6 quyén biéu quyét 411a 261.669,400.000 261.669.400.000
2. Thang du vén ¢é phin 412 38.369.630 38.369.630

5. €6 phiéu quy (*) 415 (12.080.000) (12.080.000)
11. Lgri nhudn sau thué chua phén phéi 42] 534.535.040.497 206.677.600.208
- LNST CPP liiy ké @én cudi ndam tricere 421a 270.381.136. 383 30.236.149.313
- LNST CPP ky néry 421b 264.153.903.914 266.441.450,893
I1, Ngubn kinh phi va quy khac 430 - -

TONG NGUON VON 440 1.033.485.539.122

Ngwdi lap biéu
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Nguyén Thi Thu Hién

Ké todn truromg
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan
tir 01/01/2025 @én 30/09/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI
San bay Quoc té N§i Bai, Xa N§i Bai,
Thanh phd Ha Néi

BAO CAO KET QUA HOAT PONG KINH DOANH
Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

Chi tiéu Mi Thuyét — Tied1072035  Tir010712024 Liiy ke

so minh  dén3009/2005  dén 30/09/2024 Nim 2008 Nim 2024

Vb VD VND YND

1. Doanh thu bén hing vi eung ¢lp dich vy 01 21 317598481991 238532115836 B39.250.401.054 6430101287403
2, Céc khoan giam trir doanh thu 02 5 x
;'igl“::”"' thuds f bin bing vl eongeip ITSIRARLIOL  BESSLUSAI6  SIISOAOLOS 643101287408
4, Gig von hang bén 22 183424585876 134058312044 461840550549  353.159.731.848
fu]‘m abufn ggp vé bin hing vi cung cip dich B4173896.115 104493803792 37T409850.505  289.941.553.557
1. Doanh thu hogt ddng t3i chinh 023 3947450 19456.192.925 40285361986 25627636871
7. Chi phi i chinh n M 30,502,037 111,714,463 73.718.399 |58.820.784
- Tramg do; Chi phi [ vay 3 - 5
8. Chi phi bin hing 2525 5200488429 4871931391 16703118043 12.960.914.464
%, Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép 2 25 26,807 984 B8 78258 434.930 70,167 589.563 (8.474.908.720
10. Lgi nhudn thudn tir hogt djng kinh doanh 30 134059.655.291 9007915933 320750786486 233954546451
I1. Thu nhip kbic 3] 2,140.098.97| 1237037 2.140.777.648 2343684
12. Chi phi ke 3 11.932.112 256.104.147 28677805 256,106.502
13. Lyi nhudn Khic 40 2.128.166.859 (253.867.110) 2112099753 (253.762.818)
14. Téng loi nhudn ké todin trirde thué 50 136187820150  90.454.048.823  323.862.886.239  233.700.783.633
15, Chi phi thué TNDN hign hanh 510027 21897301162 14.891.005.830 59.788.937.961  44.221.010.729
16. Chi phi thué TNDN haan lgi 51 2% (53,751,081 08,144,040 (79.955.636) 162.356.922
17. Ly nhuin sau thué TNDN il 14344072068 75464898953 264153903914 189.317.415982
18. L ecr bén trén o6 phiéu w2 4370 1h44 10.093 1235
19, L suy gim trén e phicu Tl s =

Neubi lip biéu

=

Nguyén Thj Thu Hién
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Cde Thuyét minh dinh kém la bé phédn hop thanh ciia Béo cdo 1&i chinh



BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan
tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
Sén bay Quéc t¢ Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai.,
Thanh pho Ha Noi

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE
(Theo phuong phip gidn tiép)
Cho giai degn tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

Chi tiéu Mi so Thuyit Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
minh dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND YND

L LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT DONG KINH

DOANH

1. Lgi nhuiin trivde thué o1 F23.862.886.239 233.700.783.633
2. Didu chinh cho cic khodn
- Khdu hao TSCD va BDS BT 02 24,029,982 294 22025 567.643
- Cae khodan du phong 03 330.015.594 -
- Lai/ L& chénh léch 1§ gia héi doai do dénh gid lai
. s i 249 885.158 822.073.990

cée khoan mye tién 1é e6 gie ngoal & £ { ) ( :
- Lai tir hogt ddng diiu tur 05 (39.371.688.380) (24.608.185.732)
§ St v g Sup Sing Mk domnl frorethey. Gy 308.601.310.591 230,296.091.554
divi von len ding
- Tang/ Giam cdc khoan phai thu 09 (22.002.005.328) (8306828 404)
- Tang/ Giam hing tin kho 10 122,219.634 (128.141.534)
- Tang/ Giam cic khoan phai tra (khang ké 13 vay 5 ;

. L ) = 11 537.991.511.130 52979495051
phidi tra, thué thu nhip DN phai ngp)
- Tang/ Giam chi phi tra wrde 12 17.101.399.038 (56.960.473.678)
= Thué THNDON da nop 15 (51.431.287.936) (62.425.071.632)
- Tién chi khic cho hogt déng kinh doanh (*) 17 (16,180,147 500 (6441 .056.0000)
* Liew chuyén tién thain tic hogt dgng kinh doanh 20 204.202.999.629 156.464.014.957
IL LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG BAU TU
I:TEEI'IL chi dé musa sam, XAy dung TSCE v cac tai 1 (49.819.491.381) (16.086.668.000)
san dai han khdc
3: Fién chi cho vay, mua cic cing cy ny clha cac don 2 (681.774.000.000) (444,880.000,000)
i khiae
4. FIE:‘!'I Il]'lIIJ héi cho vay, bdn cac cing cu no cia cie a4 391.450.000.000 409.920.000.000
dom v khac
7. Tién thu I3 cho vay, ¢ tée va LN duge chia 27 37.742.997.782 25.567.057.870
= Luew chuyén tién thuin tic hogt ding diu 30 (302.400.493.599) (25.478.710.130)

(*)

Tién chi khée cho hoat dong kinh doanh la tién chi tir Quy khen thudmg phie loi.

Cde Thuyét minh dinh kém la bg phdan hop thanh cia Bdo cdo 1di chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH V) HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH

San bay Qudc té Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh phd Ha Noi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025
BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE (TIEP)
(Theo phwong phap gidn tiép)
Cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025
Chi tiéu Mii s6 Thuyét Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
minh dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
. . . VND VYND
[1I. LUU CHUYEN TIEN TU HOAT PONG TAI
CHINH
6. Cd tire, loi nhudn d4 trd cho chi sé i 36 - (130.871.284.134)
* Lu chuyén tién thuin tic hogt djng TC 40 - (130.871.284.134)
Liew chuyén tién thuin trong ky 50 (8.197.493.970) 114.020.693
Tién va twong dwong tién ddn ki 60 134.153.298.000 46.799.291.605
Anh huémg cua thay doi 1y gid hdi dodi quy ddi ngoai g 201.283.498 637.765.138
Tién vi twong dwong tién cudi ky 70 5 126.157.087.528 47.551.077.436

Ha Néi, ngay 20 thang 10 nam 2023

Ngwdi ldp biéu

=

Ngu}rén Thi Thu Hién Ho6 Xudn Hiéu

Cac Tﬁmyét.f minh dinh kém la bo phdn hop thanh cua Bao cao tai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOQI BAL BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Sén bay Quoc t& Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh pho Ha Noi tir 01/01/2025 den 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP}
(Cde thuyét minh nay la bg phin hgp thanh vé cdn doe doc dong thoi voi Bdo cdo tai chinh)

1.

1.2

1.3

DAC PIEM HOAT PONG CUA DOANH NGHIEP
HINH THU'C SO HUU VON

Céng ty C6 phin Dich vy Hing hod N§i Bai, tén viet tat la NCTS .,JSC (sau déy goi it
14 “Cong ty”) la Cong ty co phan duge thanh 18p va hoat dong theo Gidy chimg nhén
diang ky doanh nghiép Cong ty c6 phén vdﬂ md s6 doanh nghicp la 0101 640729 do Sa
Ké hoach va Péu tu Thanh phé Ha Néi cép ldn dau ngay 19/04/2005, da ding ky thay
db6i lan thir 12 vao ngay 13/10/2025. Tru so chinh cta Céng ty hién dat tai San bay
Quée té Néi Bai, x3 Noi Bai, thanh phd Ha Noi.

Vén diéu 18 thue gop theo Gidy chimg nhén ding ky doanh nghiép cua Cong ty la
261.669.400.000 dong chia thanh 26.166.940 ¢ phén véi ménh gid o phén 1a 10.000
dbng/ed phin. Trong do, Téng cong ty Hang khéng Vigt Nam - CTCP gdp
144,254.010.000 déng, chiém ty & 55.13%, céc ¢d dong khac gép 117.415.390.000
dong, chiém 1y 1& 44.87%.

Témg 56 can bo nhan vién clia Cong ty tai ngay 30/09/2025 1a 808 ngueé.
LINH VU'C KINH DOANH

Kinh doanh dich vu hing héa va cac dich vu khac co lién quan dén dich vy phue vu
hang hoa bang duomg hang khong, dudmg bién, duong bd.

NGANH NGHE KINH DOANH

- Nganh nghé kinh doanh chinh cta Céng ty la hoat dong dich vu hd trer tryc tiép
cho vin tai hang khong.

Chi tiét:

+ Dich vuy khai thae nha ga hanh khach:

+  Dich vy khai thac nha ga. kho hang hoa;

+ Dich vu phye vu k¥ thudt thong mai mét dit;

+ Dich vu van chuyen mat dat;

+ Cac dich vu khac hé trg cho vén chuyén.

- Cac nganh nghé khac:

Chi tict: Kinh doanh bit dong san. quyén sir dung dit thude so hiru, cha sir dung
hodic di thué; Boc xép hang hoa; Hoat dong dich vu hé tro khéc lién quan dén viin tai:
Gido duc khac chua dugce phan vao ddu; Sira chita may moc, thiét bi: Sira chiva thiét bi
dién tir va quang hoc; Stra chira thiét bj dién; Stra chita va bao dudng phwong tién van
tai: Ban budn & 16 va xe o dong co khac: Bao dudng, sira chira 6 t6 va xe ¢6 ding co
khéc: Bén phu ting va céc bd phén phu tro cta 6 16 va xe ¢6 djng co khac: Ban budn
may mae, thiét bi va phu ting mdy khéc: Ban budn chuyén doanh khac chua duge
phan vao dau; Vian tai 11311g hoa bang duémg bé: Kho bii va luu giir hang hoa. Hoat
déng dich vy hd trg trre tiép cho van tai durimg bo: Chuyén phat Quang cdo; Cho thué
xe ¢6 dong co: Cho thué mdy moc. thiét bj va dé ding hitu hinh khac khﬁng kém
ngudi diéu khién: Cung img lao dong tam thoi; Photo, chudn bi tai lidu va cac hoat
dong hd trg vin phong ddc biét khic; Hoat déng dich vu hd trg kinh doanh khac con
lai chua duge phin vao dau.
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Sén bay Quéc te Noi Bai, X& Noi Bai, !T_‘hﬂ giai doan
Thanh phé Ha Néi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) _
(Cée thuyét minh nay la bo phdn hop thénh va edn diepe doc dong thoi vai Bao cdo tai chinh)

1.4 CHUKY SAN XUAT KINH DOANH THONG THUONG
Céng ty cé chu k¥ san xuat kinh doanh théng thuémg 14 trong véng 12 thang.

1.5  TUYEN BO VE KHA NANG SO SANH THONG TIN TREN BAO CAO TAI CHINH

liéu trén Bdo cdo tai chinh cho nam két thiic ngay 31/12/2024 va sb liéu trén Béo cdo

S6 lidu so sanh trén Béo cdo tai chinh cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025 la s6
tai chinh cho giai doan tir 01/01/2024 dén 30/09/2024. :

2. NAM TAI CHINH VA PON VI TIEN TE SU DUNG TRONG KE TOAN
2.1  NAM TAI CHINH

Nam tai chinh ctia Céng ty bit dau tir ngay 01 thang 01 va két thiic vao ngay 31 thang
12 ndm Duwong lich. Béo cdo tai chinh nay dugce ldp cho giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén
30/09/2025 .

22 DONVITIEN TE

Bdo cdo tai chinh duge trinh bay I:rmg Déng Viét Nam (VND), theo nguyén tic gia gbe
va gid tri hop 1y, phit hop véi Chuén mue ké toan, Ché do ké toan doanh nghiép Viét
Nam va céc quy dinh phép 1¥ ¢6 lién quan dén viée 14p va trinh bay Béo céo tai chinh.

3. CHUAN MUC VA CHE DO KE TOAN AP DUNG
3.1 CHUAN MUC VA CHE PQ KE TOAN AP DUNG

Cong ty ap dung cac chuéin muc ké toan Viét Nam va Ché do ké toan doanh nghiép
Vigt Nam duoce ban hanh theo Thong tur s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay 22/12/2014 clia
B6 Tai chinh hwdng din Ché dé ké todn doanh nghi¢p va Thong tu 53/2016/TT-BTC
ngay 21/03/2016 ctia Bé Tai chinh sira doi. b6 sung mot sd diéu cia Thong tu
200/2014/TT-BTC.

Béo cédo tai chinh kém theo khong nhé’u_n phan dnh tinh hinh tai chinh, két qua hoat
dong kinh doanh va tinh hinh lwu chuyén tién t¢ theo cac nguyén tic va théng 1€ ké
todn duge chip nhan chung tai cdc mude khac ngoai Vigt Nam.

3.2  TUYENBO VE VIEC TUAN THU CHUAN MUC VA CHE PQ KE TOAN
Ban Giam dbc dam bao da tuén thi yéu cdu cua cic chuzinr muc ké toan, Ché do ké
toan doanh nghiép Viét Nam duge ban hanh theo Thong tr s6 200/2014/TT-BTC ngay

22/12/2014 ciing nhw cac théng fir huémg dén thuc hién chudn mue ké todn cia Bo Tai
chinh trong viéc 1ap Béo cdo tai chinh.

4. CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU

Sau day la nhimg chinh sich ké todn quan trong duge Cong ty ap dung trong vige lap
Bao cdo tai chinh nay:
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Sén bay

Quédc té Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai, Cho giai doan

Thanh ph6 Ha Néi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) ‘
(Céic thuyét minh nay i ba phdn hop thanh va can duge doe déng théi vai Bao edo tai chinh)

4.1

4.2

4.3

UOC TINH KE TOAN

Viée lap Bdo cdo tai chinh tudn thu theo cac Chudn muc ké todn Viét Nam yéu cau
Ban Giam dée Cong ty phai o nhitng ude tinh va gia dinh anh hudng dén s6 liéu bao
cao vé cac khoan céng no, tai sdn va viée trinh bay cdc khoan cong ng va tai san tiém
tang tai ngay lap Bao cdo tai chinh cling nhu cac s0 ligu bao cdo vé doanh thu va chi
phi trong suét giai doan tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025 . Két qua hoat dong kinh doanh
thye té ¢6 thé khie vai cde ude tinh, gia dinh dat ra.

TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG PUONG TIEN

Tién va cac khoan tuong duong tién bao gdm tién mit tai quy. tién guri ngén hang, cac
khoan dau tu ngén han hoéic cac khoan c6 ki han gée khong qua 03 thang c6 kha ning
thanh khoan cao. Cac khoan co kha nang thanh khoédn cao 14 cac khoan co kha ning
chuyén d6i thanh cac khoan tién xac dinh va it rii ro lién quan dén viée bién dong gia
tri chuyén dbi cia cdc khodn nay.

CAC KHOAN DAU TU TAI CHINH
D te ném giit dén ngay ddo han

Péu tu ndm giit dén ngay dao ]]gm bao gdm céc khodn tién giri ngan hang ¢6 k¥ han va
cac khoan cho vay nam giw dén ngay ddo han véi mue dich thu 13 hang ki va cac
khoan déu tr ndm giir dén ngay dédo han khac.

Cac khoan ddu tur ndm gitt dén ngay déo han duoce ghi nhin ban déu theo gid gbe bao
gdm gi4d mua va cdc chi phi lién quan dén giao dich mua céc khoan dau tu. Sau khi ghi
nhan ban dau, cic khoan dau fur nay duq-: ghi nhén theo gia tri ¢6 thé thu héi. Thu
nhép 14i tir cde khoan diu tu nam giir dén ngay déo han sau ngay mua duoc ghi nhén
trén Bdo cdo két qua hoat déng kinh doanh trén cor s du thu. Lai duge huong trude
khi Céng ty nim giit duge ghi giam trir vao gid goe tai thoi diém mua.

Khi co cac béng chimg chéc chén cho thév mit phﬁn hodic toan b khoan déu tu o thé
khong thu héi duge va sé ton that duge xac dinh mdt cich dang tin cdy thi ton tht
duge ghi nhéan vao chi phi tai chinh trong nam va giam trir truc tiép gid tri dau tu.

Biu ti véo cdng cu von ciia don vi khde

Déu tw vio cong ey von ciia don vi khéc 1a céc khoan déu tu g6p vin vao don vi khéc
nhung Cong ty khong co quy &n kiém sodt hodc dong kiém soat, khéng cd anh hudng
déng ké dbi vai bén duoe dau tu.

Céce khoan dﬁu fr vao comg cu von cia don vi khac duge ghi nhan ban diu theo gid
goc, bao gmm gia mua hodc khoan goép von cdng cac chi phi truc tlep lién quan dén
hoat dong dau tu. C6 tirc va loi nhudn cia cde ky trude khi khodn dau tr dwge mua
duoc hach toan 21ar11 gia tri ciia chinh khoan dau tr do. Cé tire va loi nhudn ctia cac ky
sau khi khoan dhiu tu dirge mua duoc gh1 nhén doanh thu, C6 tire duge nhin bﬁug co
phiéu chi duge theo doi s6 lugng cb phiéu tang thém, khong ghi nhan gia tri ¢d phiéu
nhan duoec.
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CONG TY cO PFIAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Sén bay Qum: té Noi Bai, X4 Nl;u Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh ph6 Ha N tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH {T]'E‘P)
(Ceie Hmyer minh nay la b phdn hop thanh va can doe doc ﬁfonﬂ thai vaoi Beao cdo tai chinh)

4.3

4.4

CAC KHOAN DAU TU TAI CHINH (TIEP)

D phong ton thit cho ede khodn dau tr vio cong cy von cua don vi khac duge trich
ldp nhar sau:

s Db voi khoan dau tir vao e phiu niém yét hodic gi tri hop Iy khoan diu tr duge
xdc dinh tin cdy, viéc ldp du phimg dua trén gia tri thi trudmg cua co phicu.

e D& voi khoan dau tr khong xéc dinh duge gid tri ho’p Iy tai thoi diém bédo cdo,
vigéc lap dy phang duge thue hién ¢in cir vao khodn 16 etia bén duoc ddu tw véi
mm: trich 1&p bang chénh léch gitra vén gop thure té clia céc bén tai don vi khac va
vén chu s¢ hitu thye ¢6 nhan voi ty 1€ gop von cia Cong ty so Vi tong sO von gop
thire té clia cac bén tai don vi khéc.

Tang, giam so6 du phong tén tht ddu tur vio cong cu von cta don vi khéc cén phai
trich I4p tai ngay két thue ky ké todn duoc ghi nhin vao chi phi tai chinh.

HANG TON KHO

Hang ton kho duogc xéc dinh trén co so gia théap hon giita gid gbe va gia tri thudn co
thé thue hién duoe. Gia gée cia hang t6n kho bao g{:rm cac khoan chi phi dé ¢6 duge
hang ton kho & dia diém va i_rang thai hién tai, bao gdm: gia mua, cac loal thué khéng
duoc hoan lai. chi phi vén chuyén. bae xép. bao quan trong qua trinh mua hang. hao
hut dinh mire, va cde chi phi khac ¢6 lién quan tryce tiép dén viéc mua hang tén kho.

Cong ty ép dung phuong phép ké khai thuong xuyén dé hach toan hang tén kho. Gid
trj héang xudt kho duge tinh theo phuong phap nhép trirde, xuat trude.

Dy phong gidm gia hang ton kho (néu co) cia Cong ty duoce trich 1dp khi c6 nhimg
be‘i:ng chimg tin cdy ve sir suy giam cua gid tri thuan ¢6 thé thyc hién duge so voi gia
gic cua hang ton kho. Gia tri thudn co thé thire hién duge xdc dinh bing gid bén udc
tinh trir cac chi phi dé hoan thanh cing chi phi Etép thi, bin hang va phan phoi phat
sinh. Sy tang hodc giam khoan dy phong giam gia hang tén kho duge hach todn vao
gid von hang ban trong nam,

CAC KHOAN PHAI THU

Céc khoan phai thu duge trinh bay theo gia trj ghi sb trir di ¢de khoan dy phong phai
thu kho doi.

Viéc phan loai ::zi::rkhufm phai thu 14 phai thu khiach hang va phai thu khac duge thye
hién theo nguyén tac sau:

e Phai thu cia khach hing phan dnh cac khoan phai thu mang tinh chat thuong mai
phét sinh tir giao dich ¢6 tinh chat mua - ban gitra Cong ty va ngudi mua 1a don vi
doc lap van Cong ty.

e Phai thu khac phan anh cac khoan phai thu khong cd tinh thurong mai. khong lién
quan dén giao dich mua - ban.
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Sén bay Quoc t¢ Noi Bai, Xa Ngi Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh pho Ha Néi tir 01/01/2025 den 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) ~
(Ceie thuvél minh nay la bg phidn hop thanh va can duge doc dong thai vai Bdo cdo tai chinh)

4.5

4.6

4.7

CAC KHOAN PHAI THU (TIEP)

Dy phong phai thu kho doi duge Iap cho timg khodn ng phai thu kho doi can eir vao tudi
ng qué han cia cc khoan ng hode du kién mie ton thét co thé xay ra, cu thé nhwr sau:

D61 v ng phai thu qua han thanh todn:

o 30% gi4 tri ddi véi khoan no phai thu qua han tir trén 6 théang dén duéi 1 nam.
o 50% giatri d6i véi khoan no phai thu qua han tir | ndm dén dudi 2 nam.

o 70% gid tri doi véi khoan no phai thu qué han tir 2 nam dén dudi 3 nim.

s 100% gia tri doi voi khoan no phai thu qud han tir 3 nim tré [én.

Déi vai ng phai thu chua qua han thanh toan nhung khé c6 kha néng thu héi: can et
vao du kién mure ton that dé 14p du phong.

Sy ting hofic giam khoan dyr phong phai thu khé do cén phai trich 14p tai ngay két thic
k¥ ke todn/ky ke todn duge hach todn vao chi phi quan 1y doanh nghiép trong nam.

TAI SAN CO DINH VA HAO MON
Tai san co dinh hitu hinh duge trinh bay theo nguyén gid trir gia tri hao mon liy ké.

Nguyén gid tai san cd dinh hitu hinh bao gom gid mua va toan bd cée chi phi lién quan
khéc lién quan tryce tiép dén viéc dua tai san vao trang thai sin sang sir dung.

D6i véi cae Tai san cb dinh di dua vao sir dung nhung chua co quyét todn chinh thire
s duoce tam ghi tang nguyén gia Tai san co dinh va trich khéu hao, khi ¢o qu}ret todan
chinh thirc s& diéu chinh lai nguyén gia twong tmg, khong diéu chinh lai sé khau hao
d# trich ma sé& diéu chinh mire khiu hao hang nam fwong tmg véi thii gian sir dung
com lai cta t4i san ob dinh.

Tai sén ¢d dinh hitu hinh duge khiu hao theo phwong phap duong thing dua trén thoi
gian hitu dung woc tinh. Thod gian st dung udc tinh cu thé nhu sau:

Logi tai san Thai gian st dung (nim)
- Nha cira. vat kién tric 10

- May moc. thiét bi 05-10

- Phuwrong tién vén tai, boc d& hang hoa 06 - 10

- Thiét bi, dung cu quan ly 03 -08

Tai san 6 dinh w hinh bao gdm edc phin mém phuc vu hang héa, phin mém quan tri
dit liéu, phan mém ké todn, quan 1y nhén sw. phin mém quan 1y kho... Tai san ¢6 dinh
vo hinh dwoc trinh bay theo nguyén gid trir di gid tri hao mon lu§ k&, tinh khiu hao
theo phuremg phép dwomg thing, thei gian khdu hao 05 nam.

CAC KHOAN N¢ PHAI TRA VA CHI PHi PHAI TRA

Céc khoidn ng phéi trd va chi phi phai trd duoc ghi nhan cho so tién phai tra trong
twong lai lién quan dén hang hoa va dich vy da nhian duge. Chi phi phai tra duge ghi
nhan dya trén cac wée tinh hop 1y vé s tién phai tra.



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH Vi) HANG HOA NQI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Sén bay Quoc te N§i Bai, Xa Noi Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh phé Ha Noi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) )
(Cdc thuyéi minh nay la bd phdan hop thanh vé cin duoe doe dong thot voi Bdo cdo tai chinh)

4.7

4.8

4.9

CAC KHOAN N PHAI TRA VA CHI PHi PHAI TRA (TIEP)

Vige phin logi cac khoan phai tra la phai tra ngudi ban, chi phi phai tra va phai tra
khac duge thure hién theo nguyén tac sau:

e Phai trd ngudi ban phan anh cac khoan phai tra mang tinh chét thuong mai phat
sinh tir giao dich mua hang hoa, dich vy, tai san va ngudi ban la don vi doe lap vin
Cong ty.

* Chi phi phai tra phan anh cac khoan phai tra cho hang hoa. dich vu di nhén diroe
tir ngudi ban hode da cung cap cho ngudi mua nhimg chua chi tra do chua co hoa
don hodic chua du ho so, tai lidu ké toan va cac khoan phai tra cho ngudi lao déng
vé tién lwong nghi phép. cac khoan chi phi san xut. kinh doanh phai trich trudc.

» Phai tra khac phan dnh cdc khoan phai tra khéng c6 tinh thuong mai, khong lién
quan dén giao dich mua, ban, cung cdp hang héa dich vu.

CHI PHI TRA TRUOC

Céc khoan chi phi tra trude bao gom cée khoan chi phi thué tai san, thué mat bang cho
nhiéu ki, cong cu, dung cu kh{)ng du tiéu chuan 1a tai san co dinh va c6 gia goc trén
10 triéun dﬂng, duge dénh gia la ¢6 kha nang dem lai lgi ich kinh té trong tuong lai voi
that han sir dung trén mét ndm. Cac chi phi ndy duge von hoa dudi hinh thire céc
khoén tré tride dai han va duge phén bé vao chi phi san xuét kinh doanh trong 02 nam
(d6i vai céng cu dung cu) hodc theo thoi gian thué (d6i vai chi phi thué tai san).

NGOAI TE

Céac nghiép vu phét sinh bing ngoai té duge quy déi theo ty gid giao dich thuc 1é ap
dung tai ngay phat sinh nghiép vu. Chénh léch ty gia hoi doai phat sinh tr cde nghiép
vu nay s& duoc hach todn vao doanh thu hoac chi phi tai chinh trong kv ké toan.

S6 du ede khoan myc tién & ¢6 gdc ngoai té tai ngay két thie ky ké todn dugce qui doi
theo ty gia tai ngay nay. Chénh lgch ty gid do danh gid lai cac khodn mue tién € ¢d
gﬂc ngoai té tai ngay két thiic ki ké todn sau khi b trir chénh 1éch tang va chénh léch
giam duoe ghi nhén vao doanh thu hoat dong tai chinh hodc chi phi tai chinh.

Ty gm sit dung dé quy dbi cac giao dich phét sinh bang ngoai (€ 1a ty gid g:au dich
thure té tai thoi diém phat sinh giao dich. Ty gia giao dich thue té ddi vai cac giao dich
bang ngoai té diroe xdc dinh nhwr sau:

® Tv gia khi ghi nhién no phai thu. doanh thu la ty gia mua cta ngén hang thuong
mai noi Cang ty chi dinh khach hang thanh toén tai thoi diém giao dich, TV gid
khi ghi nhin ng phai tra 14 ty gia ban cua ngan hang thuong mai noi doanh
nghiép du kn—‘:u giao dich tai thoi diém giao dich. Ty gid khi ghi nhén cac glao
dich mua sam tai san hode cic khoan chi phi duge thanh todn ngay ‘bﬂng ngnm té
(khong qua cac tai khoan phai tra) la ty gia mua cua ngin hang thuong mai not
Cang ty thue hién thanh toan.
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CONG TY c0 PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Sén bay Qumu té Noi Bai, Xa MQI Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh pho Ha Nt tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH {TIEP}
(Céic thuyét minh néy I bg phdan hop thanh vé can duge doe dong thei véi Bdo cdo téi chinh)

4.9

NGOAI TE (TIEP)

o Ty gid sir dung dé quy doi s6 dir cdc khoan ngoai t& giri ngén hang 13 ty gia mua
ngoai t¢ cua ngdn hang noi Cong ty md 14 khodn ngoai 18 Do6i vii cde khodn
muc tién t¢ ¢o gbe ngoai t¢ duge phén loai 1a tai san khac la ty gida mua vao tai
thi diém két thic kv ké todn cua Ngdn hang Thwong mai noi doanh nghiép
thuémg xuyén co giao dich; Déi véi cac khoan muc tién té co gde ngoai & duoc
phan loai 1a ng phai trd 1a ty gia ban ra tai thoi diém két thic ky ké toan cla
Ngén hang Thuong mai noi doanh nghiép thudng xuyén cd giao dich (Ngin
hang TMCP K§ thirong Viét Nam).

4110 VON CHU SO HUU

4.11

4.12

Vén dau tir cia chi s¢ hitu duoe ghi nhén theo s6 vén thue gop cuia chu so hiru,

Thang du mn -::a phin duge ghi nhéan theo 5O chénh 1éch gitta gid thye {e phat hanh va
ménh gid b pl‘IIEU khi phat hanh co phlau bd sung hodc tai phat hanh c6 phleu quy.

C6 phiéu quy duge ghi nhin theo gia tri thye 1& va trlr vao vin chu s hiru. Cong ty
khong ghi nhéin cac Khoan 11, 10 khi mua, bén, phat hanh hodc hiy ¢ phiéu quy.

Loi nhuén sau thué chua phéan phéi 1a sd loi nhudn tir cac hoat dong cua Cong ty sau
khi trir cdc khoan diéu chinh do ap dung hoi to thay déi chinh sach ké toan va diéu
chinh hoi té sai sot trong yéu clia cae nam trirde.

PHAN PHOI LOT NHUAN

Loi nhudn sau thué chua phin phdi 1 s6 loi nhuén tir céc hoat dong cua Cong ty sau khi
tru cac khoan dlr:‘:u chinh do 4p dung hoi 16 thay d6i chinh sach ké toan v diéu chinh hoi
16 sai sot trong véu cua cac nam trude. Lol nhudn sau thué thu nhap doanh nghiép duge
phén phﬁl cho cde c6 dong sau khi da trich ldp cac qui theo Pidu 1& cta Céng ty ciing nhu
cae quy dinh cua phéap ludt va da duoc Dai hoi dong co dong phé duyét.

Viéc phin Ph&i lgi nhudn cho chi sé hitu, cée cd dong duge cén nhégc dén céc khoan
muc phi tién t¢ ndm trong lgi nhuén sau thu¢ chua phdn phoi ¢o the anh huéng den
ludng tién va kha nang chi tra ¢6 tire/loi nhudn nhw 13i do danh gid lai tai san mang di
gop von. 1ai do danh gia lai cdc khoan muc tién té, cac cong cuy tai chinh va cac khoan
mue phi tién té khac.

C6 tirc duoe ghi nhin la no phai tra khi dwece Dai hoi dérng co déng phé duyét.
GHI NHAN DOANH THU VA CHI PHI
Doanh thu bdn hang vé cung cdp dich vu

Doanh thu ban hang va cung l._..'-.'i].'! dich vu duge ghi nhin khi cde mii ro. lei ich va
q_uy&n s¢r hitu hang hoa duge chuyén sang ngudi mua; Cong ty ¢ thé thu dwoe lgi ich
kinh té cmng thoi co thé xac dinh duge cac chi phi lién quan dén giao dich ban hang.
Thoi diém ghi nhin doanh thu théng thuéng tring véi thoi diém chuyén giao hang
hoa. dich vu, phat hanh hoéa don cho ngudi mua va ngudi mua chép nhén thanh todn.
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
San bay Quoc t¢ Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh phd Ha Néi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) 1
(Cdic thuvér minh ndy g bg phdn hop thanh va ean duoe doc dong thoi vai Bdo edo tai chinh)

4.12

4.13

GHI NHAN DOANH THU VA CHI PHI (TIEP)
Doanh thu hoat ding tai chinh

La lgi nhudn duoc chia (néu c6) tir cac don vi mé Cong ty tham gia gop von va cée
khoan 14 tién gli ngén hang, 13i trai phlcu Lai tién g ngin hing duge ghi nhén trén
co sé don tich. duge xac dinh trén s dur cdc tai khodn tién gm va lai SUHT. thure 1€ timg
ky. Loi nhudn duge chia duge ghi nhan khi Céng ty duge quyén nhan 6 tic hodc loi
nhuén tir viée gop von.

Chi phi hoat dgng

Chi phi hoat déng san xudt kinh doanh phat sinh, co lién quan dén viéc hinh thanh
doanh thu trong ky duoe tip hop theo thyc té va ude tinh ding ky ké toan.

THUE VA CAC KHOAN PHAI NQP NHA NUGC

Thué pid tri eia ting (VAT)

Doanh thu cung cap dlCh vu cho cac chuyé én bay caa hing hang khong Québe té hodc
Doanh nghiép ché xuat chiu thué sudt 0%: doanh thu cung cép dich vu cho céc chuyén
bay cua hing hang khong Q}mc_nél chiu thué sudt 10%; doanh thu dich vu xit I¥ hing
héa chiu thué suat 10%:; thue suit cic dich vu khac la 10%.

Theo Nghi quyét s6 110/2023/QH135 ngay 29/11/2023 cua Quéde hdi va Nghi dinh sb
94/2023/ND-CP ngay 28/12/2023 ciia Chinh phu, mdt so dich vu cua Cong ty dugc
giam thué GTGT tir 10% xuﬁng 8% ké tir ngay 01/01/2024 dén hét ngay 30/06/2024.
Theo Nghi qmet s6 142/2024/QH15 ngay 29/06/2024 cla Quéc hdi va Nehi dinh )
72/2024/ND-CP ngay 3Dfﬂ6f2li}24 ctia Chinh phu, mét sb dich vu cua Céng ty duoc
giam thué GTGT tir 10% xuéng 8% ké tir ngay 01/07/2024 dén hét ngay 31/12/2024.

Theo Nghi quyét sd 174/2024/QH15 ngay 30/11/2024 cua Quédc hoi va Nghi dinh so
180/2024/ND-CP ngay 31/12/2024 cua Chinh phu. mét S0 dich vu cua Céng ty duge
giam thué GTGT tir 10% xuding 8% ké tir ngay 01/01/2025 dén hét ngay 30/06/2025.

Theo Nghi quyét s6 204/2025/QH135 ngay 17/06/2025 clia Quédc hoi va Nghi dinh so
174/2025/ND-CP ngay 30/06/2025 cua Chinh phu. mét S0 dich vu cta Céng ty duoe
giam thué GTGT tir 10% xudng 8% ké tir ngay 01/07/2025 dén hét ngay 31/12/2025

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
Thué suit thué thu nhip doanh nghiép hién hanh 1a 20%.

Thu nhép chiu thué duoe xde dinh dyua trén két qua hoat dong kinh doanh sau khi da
didu chinh cho ede khoan thu nhip khong chiu thué va cdce khoan chi phi khong dugc
khiu trir. Viée xac dinh loi nhuén chiu thué va chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
hién hanh ciin cir vao cde quy dinh hién hanh vé thué. Tuy nhién. nhitng quy dinh nay
thay déi theo timg thoi ky va vige xdc dinh sau cing phu thude vao két qua kiém tra
clia co quan thué cé tham quyen.

Céc loai thué khac duge thue hién theo cic quy dinh hién hanh cta Nha nwée.

Thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép hoan lai la thué thu nhip doanh nghiép s& dugc hoan lai
hodic phai ndp trong tuong lai tinh trén cdc khodn chénh léch tam thin duge khéu trir
hoac phai tra.

Thué thu nhédp hoén lai dugc tinh theo thué sudt 1a 20%.



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH V] HANG HOA NQI BAI
Sén bay Qum: 1& Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai.
Thanh pho Ha Néi

BAO CAOQ TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan
tr 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) )
(Cac thuyét minh nay la bo phdn hop thanh vé can dwge doc dong thet voi Bao edo tai chinh)

4.14

4.15

BEN LIEN QUAN

Cac bén lién quan: Cac bén duge coi la lién quan neu mit bén ¢é kha nang kiém soat
hodc co anh huong dang ké doi vai bén kia trong viée ra quyét dinh doi vai cace chinh
sach tai chinh va hoat dfng.

Theo d6, bén lién quan ciia Cong ty Co phén Dich vu Hang hoa Noi Bai 1a Tong cong
ty Hang khong V;Lt Nam - CTCP, cic Cnng, ty con thuge Tﬁng cong ty va Hji dﬁng
quéan tri, Ban kiém soat, Ban Gidm déc va K& toan triromg Cong ty.

BAO CAO BQ PHAN

Cong ty co hoat dong kinh doanh chinh lién guan téi phue vy, xir ly hang héa. luu kho
hang hoa, cdc hoat dong nay duge thue hién theo mdt quy trinh chung va hoat ddng
trén mdat khu viIc dia 1y duy nhit (San bay quﬁc t& Noi Bai, xa Mai Binh, huyén Séc
Som, thanh phd Ha Noi). Do do. theo Chuén mue ké toan Viét Nam so 28 - Bao cdo bd
phin, Cong ty khéng céin ldp Bdo cao bd phan.

TIEN VA CAC KHOAN TUONG PUONG TIEN

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025

VND VND

- Tién mat 311.322.476 369.715.092
- Tién giri ngan hang 75.845.765.052 23.783.582.908
- Céc khoan tuong dwong tién (*) 50.000.000.000 110.000.000.000
Cing 126.157.087.528 134.153.2958.000

(*) La cdc khoan tién giri 6 ki han khéng qué 3 théng tai cdc Ngin hang thuong mai,
PHAI THU KHACH HANG

Tai 3009/2025 Tai 01/01/2025

Gid tri D phing Gia tri Dir phong
YND VND VND VND
Nglill han TATILOT2.210  (757.345.919) 70.236.824.200  (427.330.325)
- Téng céing ty Hang khong Viét Nam - 11.857.360.831 - 21,141.384.208 -

- Etihad Airways (EY) 20.823.225,788 3.684.412.072
- Phai thu khich hing khac 42.030.485.591  (757.345.919) 45411.027.920  (427.330.315)
Dai han . -
Ciing TTILOTL20  (T57.345.919) 70236824200 (427.330.325)

Trong do, phai thu khach hang la edc bén

lién guan {diegre trinh by tgi Thuyét mink 56 12.385.789.321  (197.868.981) 216014353544 (427.330.325)

0.3

Mo



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Sén bay Quoc 1€ N§i Béi, Xa Noi Bai, Cho giai doan
Thanh pho Ha Noi tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) )
(Cdc thuyet minh nay la bi phdn hop thanh va can dwoce doc dong thet vai Bae cdoe fai chinh)

7. PHAI THU KHAC

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
Gid tri  Dw phing Giatri Dw phong
VND VND VND VND
Ngin han 6.248.074.097 . 3.776.365.799 .
- Tam trng 206.500.000 - - -
- Lai du thu tién giri ngdn hang 5.349.436.655 - 3.720.746.057 -
- Phai thu khac 692.137.442 . 55.619.742 -
Dai han 1.153.596.000 - 1.073.596.000 -
- K¥ euge, ki quy 1.153.596.000 2 1.073.596.000 -
Cing 7.401.670.097 - 4.849.961.799 -
8. TRA TRUGC CHO NGUOI BAN
Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
VND VND
Ngiin hgn 17.648.689.588 1.193.037.735
- Céng ty CP Xuit nhap khiu Hang khang 13.935.240.000 -
- Céng ty CP Thueng 'mai va Dich vy Sen Do 884.476.297 124.428.534
- Céng ty TNHH Kinh doanh & t& NISU 1.524.619.091 -
- Céng ty TNHH Ha Minh Tuén 5 786.149.951
- Ddi turgmg khéc 1.304.354.200 282.459,250
D han -
Céng 17.648.689.588 1.193.037.735
9.  HANG TON KHO
Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
Gid gbc Dy phong Gid gbe Dw phong
VND VND VND VND
- Nguyén liéu, vit liéu 3.034.791.999 . 3.131.011.633
- Cang cy, dung cu 4. 800,000 - 30,800,000 -
Cing 3.039.591.999 - 3.161.811.633 .
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOQI BAT
Sén bay Qudc t& Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai,

Thanh phé Ha N

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP)

(Ceic {huyéf minh nay la ba phdn hop thanh va can dwge doe r:Tr’;ng thai viri Bao cao tii chinh)

10.

CHI PHI TRA TRUOGC

Ngin han

- Chi phi tra trudc ngan han khic

Chi phi tra trude mit bang

Dai han

- Chi phi tra trude vé thué mat bing

- Chi tra trude vé cong ey, dung cu

Chi tra trudre dai han khac
Cing

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
VND VND
3.064.551.272 379.084.4584
2.948.865.180 -
115.686.092 379.084.484
44.985.219.917 64.772.085.743
42.228.207.560 61.230.900.962
1.048.098.877 1.023.221.785
1.708.913.480 2.517.962.996
48.049.771.189

65.151.170.227




De

Was B8

=N

BUQp 00S TOS$HS LT UIN 08 Fuonp Fuons ‘ugn Surq 3] NP UOA %46 Bl 3 £1 104 pTOT WEU OM 90 BA STV A Tuod],

‘yoip oe1d v1d 02 Juoyy op 4] doy ix vid 20np yuip opx BAYD ApU Mg nep ueoyy %4666 Bl 124nb naiq ﬂmmzr BA NI

0s 3] £ 1oA (ueyd 0o/Fuop o0 BIS qudw) ueyd 0o [OF610°TT B STV A} Buo)y réy nig e £ 8uo) _._EE 00 08 m:E STOT/60/0€ Avdu 2],

- FLTOFEFOETILE - PLTOFEBILT99 dud)

(+) - 000009 6F0°€9 (+) - 000009 6+0°S9 5 Ew_ﬂwﬁawﬂ Mw”ﬁ MHW N

& = 000009 65059 = = 000" 00964059 OBy IA uop ogAa M LS 5

= L i Z > = 12 1] A1 Fugd oga nec -

- - - - - - uoa A3 Bugd opA ) NE( -

= « 000°009°6F0°S9 - - 000°009°6+0°<9 eI ia wop oga noa dos m neqg
WEY () Lonp uap Jueyl g

LT OFL FFE90E 2 PLT OFL ¥FE Q0L FLTOPL 8997968 - FLTOFL 8997968 uan iy £y 00 Fuey usSu 108 ugL -

PLTORLFRE DOE = FLTOFL FPPE90E FLTOFL 899°965 - PLTOPL'899°96S Uiy ovp A¥Su uap M3 weu n) ngg

E = = L . - YUEOP yupy| ugoyy suny’)

NA (INA aNA aNA NA aONA

A didyg iy w1r) duoyd iq 205 w1 A1 doy iy mix) Buoyd i 203 v1n)

STOT/TO/TO ML, STOT/60/0€ 1EL

HNIHD IVL 0L V@ NVOHM OVD "1

(Yo 1y 08 opg 100 10y Suop 20p 300p UpI DA YUDL] doy woyd og pp Abu yunw ppanyg op7))
(dFLL) HNIHD IVL OYVD OVd HNIW LIANHL

10N BH c:n_ yuey | ey _&Z EX ‘Ted 10N 919900 Aeq ueg
¥4 ION VOH DNYH (A HOia NV Hd 0D AL DNOD

STOT/60/0€ U2P STOT/10/10 M uLOp 1T oY)
HNIHD IVL OVD Ov4



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
Sén bay Quoc t& Wi Béi. Xa Nji Bai.

Thanh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan
tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) ‘
(Céic thuyét minh nay lée bé phdn hop thanh va can duge dpe ding thei voi Bdo edo tai chinh)

12. TAISAN CO DINH HUU HINH

NGUYEN GIA

Tai 01/01/2025

- Mua trong ky

- Thanh Iy, nhugng bén
Tai 30/09/2025

HAO MON LUY KE
Tai 01/01/2025

- Khéu hao trong ky

- Thanh Iy, nhugng béan
Tai 30/0%/2025

GIA TRI CON LAI

Tai 01/01/2025

Tai 30/09/2025

Nhi eira viit Miy moe Phwong tién  Thiét bi, dung Cing
kién tric thiét bi vin tai cu quén Iy -
VND VND VND VND VND
23020166299 85364.027.035  215.080.929.003 50512368733 374077491070
. 5373761832 22.081.202.368 708381818 28163346018
5 - (24831836445  (1.086.20495T) _ (25.918.041.402)
23120166299  90.737.788.867  212.330.204926  50.134.545.504  376.322.795.686
I8.688.801.198  63.972.005.173  168.465.503.737 41324993432 292451393540
734012477 4626154392 11514279420 4040328065  21.914.774.354
. . (24831.836.445)  (1.036.204.957) _ (25.918.041.402)
20422813675 68.598.159.565 155148036712  44.279.116540 _ 288.448.126.492
4431365101 21.392.021.862 46615335266  9.187.375.301  81.626.097.530
2.607.352.624  22.139.629.302 5855420054  BT.874.669.194

57.182.258.214

Tai ngay 30/09/2025 . nguyen gia tai san ¢b dinh hitu hinh da khéu hao hét nhung vin
con sir dung la 167.613.723.681 dong.

13.  TAISAN CO BINH VO HINH

Phin mém may vi tinh

Cing

NGUYEN GIA

Tai 01/01/2025

- Mua trong ky

Tai 30/09/2025

HAO MON LUY KE
Tai 01/01/2025

- Khéu hao trong ky
Tai 30/09/2025

GIA TRI CON LAI
Tai 01/01/2025

Tai 30/09/2025

VND

VND

24.249.871.427

24.249.871.427

24.249.871.427

24.249.871.427

14.714.280.823 14.714.280.823
2.115.207.942 2.115.207.942
16.829.488.765 16.829.488.765
9.535.590.604 _9.535.590.604
_7.420.382.662

7.420.382.662

Tai ngay 30/09/2025 , nguyén gia tai san b dinh v6 hinh d khau hao hét nhung vin
con sir dung 1a 11.113.685.250 déng.
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI

Séan bay Qudc té Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai,

Thanh phd Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) ‘
(Cac thuyét minh nay la bo phin hop thanh va can dwge doc dong that vai Bao cdo tai chinh)

14. PHAI TRA NGUOT BAN

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
Gid tri/ S6 ¢6 khia  Gid tri/ S6 ¢6 kha
ning tra ng ning tra ng
_ VND VND
Ngin han 27.848.815.058 28.521.079.682
- Céng ty CP Déu tur va phat trién du ljch Ha Viét 5.422.112.041 3.128.755.600
- Hoang Thi May 611.052.446
- Céngty TNHH Phin mém Hicas " 2.030.000.000
- Chi nhénh CTCP DV Du lich Bén Thanh tai Ha N§i 3.274.733.200 610.000.000
- Céngty CP Co khi xdy dung va TM Noi Bai 481.510.068 4.964.171.640
- Cong ty TNHH ALS Béc Ninh 652.894.616 582.665.260
- Céng Hang khong qude 1 Ni Bai - Chi nhanh 41.078.950 822.594.080
Tong cong ty Cang HKVN - CTCP

- Phai tra cho cée dbi tuong khac 23.439.677.174 20.334.242.782
i han - s
Cing 27.848.815.058 28.521.079.682

Tremg do, phai tra ngwdi hin 1d cde bén lign guan -
ffi'!rﬂf rrr‘H;; hay o i']"in-*ér minh 5o 30.3) * 646,733,207 [92.499.823

15.  CHI PHI PHAI TRA

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
Gia tri/ S6 c6 kha  Gia tri/ 86 ¢6 kha
ning tra ng ning tri ng
, VND VND
Ngian han 36.374.939.989 6.897.560.559
- Thii laoc HBQT/BKS - 211.040.000
- Chi phi giri dién sita 50.000.000 45,000.000
- Chi phi trich tra ALS - 2.302.484.966
- Phy eip déc hai 1.153.088.000 471.148.481
- Dich vy xép d& - 3.762.262.500
Dur tinh chi khac 35.171.851.989 105.624.612
i han = =
Cing 36.374.939.989 6.897.560.559

x|



CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI

Sén bay Qudc té Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai.

Thanh phé Ha Ngi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAT CHINH (TIEP) ;
(Cdc thuyet minh nay la b phdn hop thanh va can duge doe dong thoi vai Bido cdo tai chinh)

16.

17.

PHAI TRA KHAC

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
Gid tri/ S6 cé kha  Gid tri/ S6 c6 kha
ninge tra no niane tra no
VND VND
Ngin han 14.047.247.568 3.469.198.080
- Poan phi cong doan 1.463.198.035 1.103.704.371
Cé tire phai tra 2.219.391.668 2.219.391.668
- BPéng phi thu hi 28.683.494 26.934.541
Céc khoan phéi tra khac 101.335.974.371 119.167.500
Diai han 15.748.661.025 13.944.914.211
Nhan ky quy, kv euge dai han 15.748.661.025 13.944.914.211
S6 no qua han chwra thanh todn - >
Céng 29.795.908.593 17.414.112.291

TAI SAN VA THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HOAN LAI
Tai 30/09/2025  Tai 01/01/2025
VND VND
Thué thu nhip hodn lai phéi tra 54.761.207 134.716.843
Lai chénh lach ty gid do ddnh gid lai cudi ky 273.806.033 673.584.216
Thué suat thué TNDN sir dung d& xéc dinh Thué thu 20% 20%

nhip hodn lai phai tra

23



4

v -

b el hY,

DI} NEP] 200D [DHLO INYL

1EP 20U UL BA JED BYU 20y |
g uow anyy - -

ney pyu ANy -

ueyu g déyu nip angp -
day@u yueop déyu niy anyp -
dug BId inpid anyy -

dou reyd ugoyy 283 ga ny L

7 OIS FRO'EER'TT OIS FRO'EER'TT g
(INA aNA aNA (INA

A¥ Suoay A¥ Suoa
STOT/G0/0E TBL A3 NEMP] EP 0§ NE) NEP] 200D 08 STOT/ /10 L
- 9510k 0ol 9s1OFI 661 -
= 0000007 000 000° e i
- o5 151768 CHS 15168 -
FEROLE'6D LLOT IO L8 ¥ S8L05F 05T Y LELLOG'E0L
PP IO 1ER T QL6 LT 1EP'LS 196" LEa BRLGS ETF TOOELF FE
96E°160'8CI'E FO8 £TEEESTT 658 6TTTEY PT LEFCR1LTH I
862°0T0°6T0°9F 6FO P00 ELL 8L 9SE0L6FELGS 66 FILLO9GE
(NA (INA aNA (aNA

STOT/60/0€ 1L

£ Buo.ay ugn
suq dou ep 98

£y Suoxy
diu reyd og

STOT/IO/TD TBL

DONN VHN dON IVHd NVOHM DVD VA ANHL ‘81

(o 101 0p0 0pg 19a 10Y1 Bugp 20p 26np upo va yupy doy upyd 0q by dvu yuru dny Kp)

(4ALL) HNTHD IVL OVD OVE HNIW LIANHL

STOT/60/0E UIP STOT/10/10 M uBOp w13 oy
HNIHD IVL OYD OYd

WON B oyd quey |, “reg 10N BX “Teg] 10N 21 90n() Aeq ueg
IVE ION YOH ONYH NA HDIU NVHd 0D AL ONOD



5¢

FUQP 000°099°F8 1 A BUOP $T9E08' T 1179 B 1ON] UL[ U 08 HTOT Weu SR LOAH Fuonip e 16] onyd

Bt ¥ .8

Suonyy uayy £nb dg| gom gp 4 FueD *$707/90/0¢ Aedu ADAHA-ON/ST10 ¢ Fuop 0o Fuop 10y 18 end 19Anb fyBN oay udiy Ry L (4)

LTTOELDET 90L LoV OF0SESFES (000°080°Z1) 0E9'69¢" 8¢ 000" 00+ 699° 19T STOT/6O/0E TEL
SO COE GET G O G O ” s = (+) #TOT weu
(STY'E9+'96T°9T) (£29°€91°96T°9T) T Ty A
F16'€06°ES1'+9T F16°€06°ESTH9T - - ; AY Suon Fugy ugnyu 1O -
BERGRT'ELEREC BOT009°LLY 96T (000°080°ZT) DEP'GIERE 00" 00F 699" 19L STOT/10/10 TEL
BERGBT CLERSE S0T009°LLY 96T (000r080°Z1) O£ GIERE 000" 00F 6997 19T PZOT/TI/IE B
(DDO099°BTEOET) (000099 8BTS 0EL) = . . £TOT Wgu 1B upd oM oo AL -
e e ey = E _ £ogp wen
(LZoeze’(v901)  (LTOETO'19°01) SR Tha B R ST e
SOR0SH 17 99T SOR0SE 1¥H 99T - - - ey Fuos] BUw) Uenqu W -
0L TTF OV EEY OFETEL'QOLILT (000°080°T1) 0EY 69 RE 000°00F 699° 19T FZOT/10/10 e
aNA aNA aNA (NA NA
togd veyd enyd E.m—__n 03 10A
auhy any) nes ugnyu o7 Lnb =w_nE 0  npSugyy dod ugA
T 08 DY UOA ¥ND Fudp ug1q natya 1op dueg 161
N0OH 05 NHD NOA ol

(Y12 1021 002 ORG 1A 10Yy] Buop ddp aonp wp2 pa yupyl doy wpyd og oy dpw e ARy o00)

(dILL) HNTHD IVL OV OVe HNIW LIANHL

1ON BH oud quey | ‘reg 10N BX ‘eg WON 21 20n() ABq uBg
IV ION VOH ONYH 1A HOIA NVHd 0D AL ONOQD

CTOT/90/0E U2P STOT/10/10 M ueop 1e1d oy
HNIHD IY.L OYD OV



BAO CAO TAl CHINH
Cho giai doan
tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI
San bay Quéc te Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai,

Thanh pho Ha Néi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) )
(Cae thuyét minh nay la bg phdn hop thanh va cdn duge doc dong thoi vai Bao cao tai chinh)

19. VON CHU SO HUU (TIEP)

19.2  Chi tiét vén diu tw ciia chi sé hitu

Téng s vim da gop
Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
Thinh vién Toing sb Ty I¢ Tang si Ty 1
viin di gip vom zip von di gop viin ghp
5 VNI 0% VNI o
Tong Cong ty Hang Khong Vi&t 11554 510,000 §5.13%  144.254.010.000 55,13%
Nam - CTCP
America LLC {*) 32.238.500.000 1232%  28.010.500.000 10,70%
Céng ty Co ph;in Dich v Hang —
276.490. : 276.490.000 6.08%
hone Sén bay Noi B 18.276.490.000 6.98%  18.276.490
Vin gop cia cde i trgng khde  66.900.400.000 2557%  71.128.400.000 27.18%
Cing 261.669.400,000 100,00%  261.669.400.000 100,00%

(*) Theo danh sdch chét ¢b ddng ngiy 22/05/2025 do Téng cong ty Luu ky va Ba trir

chung khoan Viét Nam cung cap.

19.3  Cic giao dich vé vin véi céc chii s¢ hiru va phiin phoi eb tire, chia lgi nhuin
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
Van dau tu cta chi sé hiru 261.669.400.000  261.669.400.000
- Von gop dau ky 261.669.400.000  261.669.400.000
- Vin g6p ting trong ky -
- Von gop giam trong ky - -
- Vbn gbp cudi kv 261.669.400.000  261.669.400.000
Cé tire, loi nhuén da chia - 130.871.284,134

19.4 Cb phicu

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
CcP CP
S6 luong co phiéu ding ky phat hanh 26.166.940 26.166.940
S6 lugng cb phiéu da ban ra céng ching 26.166.940 26.166.940
- Cb phiéu phd thong 26.166.940 26.166.940
S5 Iwgng eb phiéu duge mua lai 1.208 1.208
- €6 phiéu phd théng 1.208 1.208
S6 lwgng cd phiéu dang luu hanh 26,165.732 26.165.732
- Co phicu phd thong 26,165.732 26.165.732
Ménh gia ¢ phiéu dang luu hanh (VND/CP) 10.000 10.000
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VI HANG HOA NOT BAIT

Sén bay Qu&c té Noi Bai, Xa Noi Bai,
Thanh pho Ha Néi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2023

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP)

(Cac rmg»'ér minh nay la bi phdn hop thanh va cdn dieoe doc ﬁff?;!?g thai vei Bao cdo tai chinh)

20. CAC KHOAN MUC NGOAI BANG CAN POI KE TOAN

MNgoai t€ cac loai (USD)

21.  DOANH THU BAN HANG VA CUNG CAP DICH VU

Doanh thu

- Dwanh thu phuc vy hdng héa hang khdng

- Doanh thu hé tro hang héa
- Doanh thu luu kho. bio guan lanh
Doanh thu khac

Cong

Trong dd, doanh thu véi cde bén lién quan (chi tiét

tol ﬁmycfr minh 56 30.2)

22. GIA VON HANG BAN

g ol . 5 \ £ .
(iia von hang ban va cung cap dich vu

Cing

23. DOANH THU HOAT PONG TAI CHINH

- Lai tien g ngin hang
- C6 tire tir khoan ddu tu ra ngoai DN

Lai chénh l&ch ty gia thue hién trong ky

- Lai chénh léch ty gia dénh gia lai cudi ky

Cing

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025

USD USD

708.381.55 287.423.57
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VIND

277.751.410.220
354.503.683.467

08.379.656.893
108.315.650.474

200.664.805.045
285.154.111.070
74.549.562.675
82.732.808.615

§39.250.401.054

643.101.287.405

46.693.699.602

39.950,343.065

Tir 01/01/2025
dén 30/09/2025

VND

Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2024
VND

461.840.550.549

353.159.733.848

461.840.550.549

353,159.733.848

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
11.823.185.880 8.079.084.232
27.548.502.500 16.529.101.500
639.867.573 209.011.329
273.806.033 810.439.810
40.285.361.986 25.627.636.871
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOQI BAI
Sén bay Qudce t& No1 Ban, Xa Noi B,
Thanh phd Ha Noi

BAQ CAOQ TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) 1
(Cdc thuyér minh nay la bé phdan hop thanh va edan duoc doc dong thai vai Bdo cdo 1di chinh)

24.

25,

26.

CHI PHI TAI CHINH

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025  dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
L6 chénh léch ty gia thuc hién trong ky 49.797.524 158.820.784
L& chénh léch ty gia do danh gid lai s6 dur cudi ki 23.920.875 -
Cong '?:’L]S.SQ!) 158.820.784

CHI PHI BAN HANG VA QUAN LY DOANH NGHIEP
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
Chi phi bin hang 16.703.118.043 12.980.914.464
Chi phi xiic tién throng mai 16.703.118.043 12.980.914.464
Chi phi quan Iy doanh nghiép 79.167.589.563 68.474.908.729
- Chi phi nhén cong 27.562.297.979 20.772.710.977
- Chi phi nguyén liéu, vat liéu [.250.261.030 1.353.641.216
- Chi cong ¢y, dung cu 806.547.401 T48.655.646
- Chi phi khéu hao tai san ¢6 dinh 7.119.186.943 6.330.103.954
= Chi bao dufng, sira chita 1.765.554.208 1.754.878.198
- Chi phi thué tai san 5.242.937.620 5.228.560.980
- Chi phi dich vu mua ngoai 4 578.877.182 3.243.081.129
- Chi phi khac 30.841.927.200 20.043.276.629
Ciing 95.870.707.606 81.455.823.193

CHI PHI THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HOAN LAI

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
2 i . £ ) 1 “ $ . Al = o
(_Eu ph.i,ihu_r': T.‘iﬂ]} hoﬂndlgu do h;:ran nhip 1o CLTG (134.716.843) 268.960
danh gia lai cudi ndm trude chuyén sang
Chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai phat sinh do 14i danh .
2.087.962
gia CLTG danh gia lai cudi ky s
ay = i Lo - + £ . ¥ 5 e
Chi phi thue l‘\JDN h?fm !&i phat sinh tir khoan i 54,761 207 .
CLTG danh gid lai cudi ky
Tong chi phi thué TNDN hodn lai phai tra

(79.955.636)

162.356.922
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai doan
tr 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
Sén bay Quéc t¢ Noi Bai. Xa Noi Bai,
Théanh pho Ha Noi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP)

(Céic thuyét minh nity It b phdn hop thimh vé cdn dwge dpe dong thai véi Bdo cdo tai chinh)

27. CHI PHi THUE THU NHAP DOANH NGHIEP HIEN HANH

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024

dén 30/09/2025  dén 30/09/2024

VND VND

Lgi nhuin ké toan trude thué 323.862.886.239  233.700.783.633

Cdng: 2.991.691.888 4.745.156.127

- Phy cip HDQT/BKS khéng true tiép diéu hénh 5$87.200.000 496.800.000

- L& CLTG dénh gia lai cudi nam trude chuyén sang 673.584.216 -

- Chi phi khong du diéu kién khiu trir 1.730.907.672 4,248.356.127

Trin: ‘ (31.100,168.324)  (18.936.907.009)

i Co th duge nhén tir khoan dau tu ra ngoai doanh (27.548.502.500)  (16.529.101.500)
nghiép ; ,

_ Chi phi nhién lidu ton trén xe cudi ndm trude chuyén (87.579.791) )

SHNE

Chi phi phén bé theo Bién ban Kiém toan Nha nuée  (3.190.280.000)  (1.596.020.897)

- Lai CLTG dénh gia lai cudi nim trude chuyén sang - (1.344.802)

- La@i CLTG danh gi lai cudi ky (273.806.033) (810.439.810)

Thu nhap chiu thué 205,754.409.803 219.509.032.751

- Thué suit thué TNDN 20% 20%

Thué TNDN trong ky 59.150.881.961 43.901.806.550

Thué TNDN nép theo Bin ban KTNN nam 2024 638.056.000 319.204.179

Thué TNDN trong k¥ 59.788.937.961 44.221.010.729

28. CO PHIEU LUU HANH BIiNH QUAN

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024

dén 30/09/2025  dén 30/09/2024

VND VND

Cé phiéu phd thong da phat hanh dau kj 26.166.940 26.166.940

Co phiéu qu¥ dau ki (1.208) (1.208)

Cb phiéu phé théng da phat hanh trong ky 26.165.732 26.165.732

Ting s ¢b phiéu dang luu hanh binh quén trong k¥ 26.165.732 26.165.732
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
Sén bay Quoc te Noi Bai. Xa Noi Bai.
Thanh phé Ha Néi

BAO CAOQ TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP) ‘
(Céie thuyér minh név 1a bé phdn hop thanh va can dwoc dope dong thei vaéi Bdo cdo tai chinh)

29.

30.
30.1

LAl CO BAN TREN CO PHIEU

Lgi nhuin ké toan sau thué TNDN

Diéu chinh gigm ) -
Lo nhudn phan bo cho cde ¢b déng si hira cd phigu pho
thing

C& phicu phd théng dang luu hénh binh quan trong ky (CP)
Lii eo ban trén ¢o phicu (VND/CP)

THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN
Cic bén lién quan

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025 dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
264.153.903.914  189.317.415.982
264.153.903.914  189.317.415.982
26.165.732 26.165.732
7.235

10.095

Tén Cing ty

Téng cong ty Hang khong Viégt Nam - CTCP

CN - TCTHK VN - Cong ty Bay DV Hang khong

Cong tv CP Hang khdng Pacific Airlines

Céng tv CP Dich vu Hang khong sin bay Noi Bai (Nasco)

Cong ty CP Giao nhan Hang héa NASCO

Céng tv TNHH MTV Dich vu mat dét San bay Viét Nam
(Viags-TCT)

Céng ty TNHH MTV Dich vy mjt dét San bay Viét Nam
- CN Noi Bai (Viags)

Cong ty TNHH MTV K¥ thudt may bay

Céng ty TNHH Giao nhan hang hoa Tan Son Nhat
Céong tv TNHH Giao nhan hang hoa VINAKO
Céng ty CP Suit in Hang khéng Noi Bai

Céng ty CP Tin hoc Vién théng Hang khong

Céng ty CP Xuét nhip khiu Hang khéng

Hang Hang khong Cambodia Angker Air

America LLC

Mbi quan hé

Cang ty me

Chi nhanh ciaa Cong ty me
Céng ty cling Cong ty me
Céng ty cling Cong ty me
Cong ty con ctia Nasco

Céng ty cang Cong ty me

Chi nhanh cia Viags-TCT
Cong ty cing Cong ty me
Cong ty cung Cong ty me
Céng ty cling Cong ty meg
Cong ty cing Cong ty mg
Cong ty cing Cong ty me
Cong ty lién doanh, lién két
cia Cong ty me

€6 von diu tr cia Cong ty
me

C6 dong lom

30
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CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NOI BAI
Sén bay Quoc te Noi Bai, Xd Noi Bai,
Thénh pho Ha Noi

BAO CAO TAI CHINH

Cho giai doan

tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH (TIEP),
(Céie thuyeét minh nay la bd phan hop thanh va cdn dwoc doc dong thévi voi Béo cdo tai chinh)

30. THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN (TIEP)

30.2 Giao dich vdi cde bén lién quan

Doanh thu ¢ic bén lién quan

Téng edng ty Hang khéng Viét Nam - CTCP
Cang ty CP Hang khéng Pacific Airlines

Céng ty CP Giao nhan Hang hoa NASCO

Céng ty TNHH Giao nhin hang héa Tan Son Nht
Hang Hang khing Cambodia Angkor Air

Céng ty CP Sudt in Hang khong Noi Bai

Cong ty TNHH MTV K§¥ thugt may bay

Céng ty CP Xult nhéip khiu Hang khong

Mua hang héa, dich vu ciia bén lién quan

Céng ty CP Dich vy Hang khéng san bay Ngi Bai
(Nasco)

Céng ty TNHH MTV Dich vy mat dat San bay Viét
Nam - CN N§i Bai (Viags)

Céng ty TNHH MTV Dich vy méat dit San bay Viét
Nam (Viags-TCT)

Céng ty CP Tin hoe Vién théng Hang khéng

Ci tire, loi nhudn durge chia

Téng cong ty Hang khéng Viét Nam - CTCP
Cong tv CP Dich vu Hang khong San bay Noi Bai
(Masco)

Céng ty TNHH Giac nhin hang héa VINAKO

Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dén 30/09/2025  dén 30/09/2024
VND VND
46.695.699.602 39.950.343.068
44.416.247.835 37.903.432.728
= 04.992.073

1.761.689.346 |.288.705.618
241.694.099 286.858.470
114.854.192 112.656.431
76.787.325 164.152.810
6.311.500 24.857.268
T1.915.305 T4.687.670
5.378.329.592 4.705.769.170

2.713.283.457

1.958.152.940

225.188.400 265.200.800
2.255.857.735 2.275.415.430
184.000.000 207.000,000
Tir 01/01/2025 Tir 01/01/2024
dién 30/09/2025  dén 30/09/2024
VND VND

- B5.135.025.000

72.127.005.000
9.138.245.000
3.869.775.000
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BAO CAO TAI CHINH
Cho giai dogn
tir 01/01/2025 dén 30/09/2025

CONG TY CO PHAN DICH VU HANG HOA NQI BAI
Sén bay Quuc té Naoi1 Bad, Xa Noi Bau,
Thanh phd Ha Noi

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH {TIEI’}
(Ceic thieyét minh néy la bé phén hop thanh vé can duec doc dong théi voi Bdo cdo tai chinh)

30. THONG TIN VE CAC BEN LIEN QUAN (TIEP)
30.3  S6 du véi edc bén lién quan

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025
VYND YND

31.

Phai thu cua bén lién quan 12.385.789.321 21.614.353.544
Téng céng ty Hang khéng Viét Nam - CTCP 11.857.360.831  21.141.384.208
Cong ty CP Hang khéng Pacific Airlines 307.664.163 307.664.163

- Congty CP Giao nhin Hing hoa NASCO 163.189.192 07.520.274

- Hing Hang khéng Cambodia Angkor Air 20.832.666 31.717.734

- Céngty TNHH Giao nhin hing héa Tan Son Nhat 36.742.469 36.067.165

Phii tri cho bén lién quan 646.755.207 792.499.823

gy s e
{Cj:sgcz CP Dich vy Hang khing san bay Noi Bai 198,693,916 473.797.572

i E;m:ftiiE MTV Dich vu mat dat San bay Viét 313.646.267 146.811.371

bat eoe, k¥ quy 320.000.000 320.000.000

- Céng ty CP Giao nhin hing héa NASCO 200.000.000 200.000.000

- Céngty TNHH Giao nhin hing héa Tan Son Nhat 120.000.000 120.000.000

SO LIEU SO SANH

S6 liéu so sanh 1a s6 lidu trén Bdo cdo tai chinh cho giai doan tir 01/01/2024 dén
30/09/2024 vio Béo cao 141 chinh cho nam tai chinh két thic ngay 31/12/2024.

Ha Ngi, ngay 20 thang 10 ndam 2023

Ké todn truomg 7

I".‘:"_:/E_Jllln_,.-l'ﬁr 3

Ngwdi lap biéu

L.D F‘HANI

Nguyén Thi Thu Hién
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Noi Bai International Airport. Noi Bai commune, Hanoi

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors of Noi Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company (hereinafier
referred to as the “Company”) presents this report together with the Company’s financial
statements for the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025.
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The members of the Board of Management and Board of Directors of the Company who held
office during the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025 and to the date of this report are as

follows:

Board of Management

Mr. Ho Quang Tuan Chairman

Mr. Nguyen Giang Tien Member

Mr. Neuyen Duy Viet Member

Mr. Nguyen Thanh Duong Member

Mr. Dang Ngoc Truong Member Dismissed from 20/6/2025
Mr. Vu Thanh Dat Member Appointment from

Supervisory Board

Mr. Dinh Hong Son Chief Supervisor Dismissed from 20/6/2025
Mr Tran Mai Hanh Chief Supervisor Appointment from 20/6/2025
Mr. Vu Xuan Manh Member

Mr. Nguyven Van Tan Member

Internal Audit Sub-committee

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hong Phuong  Member

Board of Directors and Chief Accountant

Mr, Nguyen Duy Viet General Director
Mr. Dinh Trong Son Deputy General Director
Mr. Nguyen Quoc Hung Deputy General Director
Mr. Nguyen Viet Dung Deputy General Director
Ms. Ho Xuan Hieu Chief Accountant

EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directors confirms that, there have been no significant events occurring afier the
balance sheet date which would require adjustments to or disclosures to be made in the financial
statements.



NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Moi Bai International Airport. Noi Bai commune. Hanoi

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for preparing the financial statements
for the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025, which give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Company and of its results and cash flows for the year.

In preparing those financial statements, the Board of Directors is required to:
e Select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently:
o Make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent:

e State whether applicable accounting principles have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements:

e Prepare the [inancial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to
presume that the Company will continue in business:

e Establishing and implementing an internal control system effectively to limit the risk
of material misstatement due to fraud or error in preparing and presenting the
Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors confirms that the Company has complied with the above requirements
in preparing the financial statements.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that proper accounting records are kept,
which disclase. with reasonable accuracy at any time, the financial position of the Company
and to ensure that the financial statements comply with Vietnamese Accounting Standards,
Vietnamese Corporate accounting system, and related legal regulations in Vietnam. It is also
responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Board of Directors commits that the Company shall not violate any information
disclosure obligations under Circular No.96/2020/TT-BTC dated 16 November 2020 and
Circular No.68/2024/TT-BTC dated 18 September 2024 of the Ministry of Finance on
information disclosure on the securities market.

A\ otand on behalf of the Board of Directors, y(/“
/j/c ONG TY DG

“/  COPHAN
1= | DICH VU HANG HC

L\ NOI BAI
\‘::i s

e S

o Nguye_ﬁ Duy Viet
General Director
Hanoi, 20 Oer 2025
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC

Nai Bai International Airport,
Naoi Bai commune,Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

BALANCE SHEET
As at 30 Sep 2025

ASSETS Code Note Tai 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
A- CURRENT ASSETS 100 827.002,071,349 518,817,831.800
I. Cash and cash equivalents 110 5 126,157,087,528 134,153,298,000
1. Cash 111 76,157,087,528 24.153.298.000
2. Cash equivalents 112 50,000,000.000 110,000,000,000
IT. Shori-term financial investments 120 596.668,740,274 306,344.740,274
3. Held to maturity investments 123 11 596,668,740,274 306,344.740,274
ILShort-term receivables 130 98,072,100,276 74,778.897.409
1.Short-term trade accounts receivable 131 74,711,072.210 70,236.824.200
2.Short-term advances to suppliers 132 17.648.689.588 1,193,037,735
6. Other short-term receivables 136 h,469 684,397 3,776.365,799
7. Provision for receivables 137 (757,345.919) (427.330,325)
I'V. Inventories 140 3,039,591,999 3,161.811,633
1. Inventories 141 B 3.039,591,999 3,161,811.633
V. Other current assets 150 3.064,551,272 379,084,484
1. Short-term prepayment 51 10 3.,064.551.272 379,084,484
B. NON-CURRENT ASSETS 2400 206,483,467,773 222,056,969.877
L. Long-term receivables 210 1,153,596,000 1,073,596,000
fi. Other long-term receivables 216 7 1,153.596,000 1.073.596,000
Il. Fixed assets 220 95,295,051,856 91,161,688,134
1. Tangible fixed assets 221 12 87,874.669,194 81.626.097,530
- Cost 222 376,322,795, 686 374077.4971,070
- Aecumulaied depreciation(®) 223 (288,448, [26,492) (202 457 393 3400
3. Intangible fixed assets 20 13 7.420.382.662 9,535,590 604
- Cost 228 24,249, 871,427 24, 249.871,427
- Accumulated amortization(*) 229 (16,829, 488 763) (14,714,280,823)
IV. Long-term unfinished assets 240 & =
V. Long-term financial investments 250 65,049,600,000 65,049,600,000
3. Investments in other entities 253 11 65,049,600,000 65,049.600,000
V1. Other non-current assets 260 44,985,.219.917 64.772,085,743
1. Long-term prepayment 261 10 44985219917 64, 772,085,743
TOTAL ASSETS 270 1,033,485,539.122 740,874,801,677
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial sfatements 4



NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC

MNoi Bal International Airport,
MNoi Bal commune, Hanaoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

RESOURCES

C. LIABILITIES

I. Current liabilities

1. Short-term trade accounts payable
2. Short-term advances from customers

3. Taxes and amounts pavable to State
Rudoet
4. Payables to employees

5. Short-term accrued expenses
9. Other short-term pavables

12. Bonus and welfare fund

II. Long-term liabilities

7. Other long-term payables

11. Deferred income tax payvable
D- OWNERS' EQUITY

I. Owners’ equity

1. Owners” equity

- Ordinary shares with voling righis
2. Share premium

5. Treasury shares (*)

11. Retained earnings

- Acenwmudated vetained earnings brought

Ma
50
300
310
3l
312
313
314
315
319
322
330
337
341
400
410
411
411a
412
415
421
4218

- Rerained earnings for the curvent period  421h

IT. Other sources of funding and funds

TOTAL RESOURCES

Prepared by

N

MNeuyen Thi Thu Hien

430
440

As at 30 Sep 2025

Note

18

17

19

Chief Accountant

Ho Xuan Hieu

Tai 30/09/2025 Tai 01/01/2025

YND VIND
237.254,808,995 182,501,511,839
221,451,386,763 168,421,880,785
27.848.815,058 28.521,079,682
272,435,177 819,007.213
46.029,020,698 35,607,114,991
81.334.917,346 87.680,225.458
36,374,939,989 6,897,560.559
14.047.247.568 3,469 198 080
15.544.010,927 5.427.694,802
15.803,422,232 14,079,631,054
15.748.661,025 13,944.914.211
54,761,207 134,716,843
796.230,730,127 558,373,289,838
796,230,730,127 558,373,289,838

261.669,400,000
261,669.400.000
38.369.630

(12.080,000)
534,535,040,497
270,381,136,383

264,133,903,914

261.669.400.000
261,669.400,000
38.369.630
(12,080,000

296.677,600,208
30,236,149,313

266,441,450,895

1,033,485,539,122

740,874.801,677

Hanaoi, 20 Oct 20125

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemenls



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period
From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Nol Bai International Airport, Nai Bal commune, Hanoi

INCOME STATEMENT
For the period from 01/01/20235 to 30/09/2023

[tems Code Note From 0172025 From 017072024 Year 2025 Year 2024

0 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024 YND VND

VND VND
Gross sales of merchandise and i " _ s
s 01 21 317598480001 238550115836 830250400054 643,101.287405
0 .
RARREEUIRERRSEIRER: o TSOBASION  BBSSLIISEN  SH2S0A0LS 643101287405
Cost of goods sold 2 183,424,585.876 [34.058,312.044  461,840,550.549  333159.733.844
Eﬁfﬂ ”ﬂgei’:fs?;z::g 2 B4ITBS06115 104493803792 ITTADOSSOS0S 289941553557
Financial income 1 B 31,924, 734450 9.456,192.925  40,285,361.986 15,627.636.871
Financial expenses n oM 30,502,037 111,714,463 73,718,399 58,820,784
-0 which: Interest expense A = -
Selling expenses 25 5,200,488.429 4871,03139] 16.703.118,043 12,980.914.464
General and edministrative expenses 26 26,807,984, 808 W258434.930  79,167589363  68,474908,729
(Operating profit 10 134,059,635,291 90,707,915,933  320,750,786,486  233,954546,451
Other income 3l 2,140,098.97] 2237097 2,140.777,648 2343684
Other expenses Ly 11,932,112 256,104,147 20,677,805 136,106,502
Profit from other activities 40 2,128,166.559 {253,867,110) 2,112,099,753 (253,762,815}
Net profit before tax 50 136,187,822,150 00454,048,823 323862886239  233,700,783,633
Curent Coporate income tax expense 5 27 21,897,501,162 14891005830 59.788.937.961 44221,010.729
Deffered Coporate income tax expense 51 26 - 53,751,081 0f, 144,040 70,035,636 162,356,922
Net profit after tax i 114,344,072.069 T54648098053 164153903914 189317415982
Basic eamings per share n 4370 2,884 10,095 7233
Impairment loss on shares Tl 2
Hanoi, 20 Oct 2025
Prepared by Chief Accountant

(. DICH YL HANG HOA
\f A\ NOI BAI

g il

Wi

Nguyen Thi Thu Hien Ho Xuan Hien

The accompanying noles are an inlegral part of these financial statemenis €
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NOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
MNoi Bai International Airport,
Moi Bai commune, Hanoi

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an infegral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial stalements)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period
From 01/01/2025 to 30/05/2025

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(Under the indirect method)

For the period from 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

Items Code From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND

I. Cash flows from operating activities

1. Profit before tax 01 323,862,886,239 233,700,783,633

2. Adjustments for; -

- Depreciation and amortization 02 24,029,982.296 22,025,567 643

- Provisions 03 330,015,594

- It‘urefgn Ex;ihange di[fer':enae loss fm:rla revalualion 04 (249.885.158) (822,073.990)

of monetary items denominated in foreign currency

- Gain from investing activities 05 (39.371,688,380) (24,608,185,732)

3 ijmﬁug profit before movements in working 08 308,601,310,591 230,296,091,554

capiti

- Decrease in receivables 09 (22.002.005,328) (856,828.404)

- Decrease/(Increase) in inventories [1] 122,219,634 (128,141,934

. I11creasm’{Dec1'¢asF} in payables (excluding interest " 57.991,511,130 52.979.495.051

pavable, corporate income tax pavable)

- (Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expense i2 17,101,399,038 {56,960,473.678)

- Corporate income tax paid 13 (51.431,287.936) (62425071.632)

- Other cash outflows (*) 17 (16,180,147,500) (6,441.056.000)

® Net cash floves from operating activities 20 294,202,999,629 136,464.014,957

II. Cash Nows from investing activities -

1. h;quisitinn of fixed assets and other long-term 9 (49.819.491,381) (16,086.668,000)

asse

J.ICash outflow jf‘ur lending, buying debt instruments 23 (681,774,000.000)  (444.880.000.000)

of other companies

fl' Cash recovered from lﬁndj.ng, selling debt 24 191.450.000.000 400.920.000.000

instruments of other companies

7. Interest income, dividend and profit received 27 37.742.997.782 25.567.957.870

* Net cash from investing activities 30 (302,400,493,599) {25.478,710,130)

(*) Other cash outflows are those payment from bonus and welfare funds.

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statemenls T




NOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Moi Bai International Airport, For the period
Mei Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These noles are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial staterments)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
(Under the indirect method)
For the period from 01/01/2023 to 30/09/2023

Items Code Note From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to J0/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VYND VD

IT1. Cash flows from financing activities

6. Dividends or profits paid to owners 36 : (130,871,284.134)
® Nef cash from financing aefivities 40 3 (130,871.284,134)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash 50 (8,197,493,970) 114,020,693
Cash H;ld cash equivalents at the beginning of the 60 134,153.298.000 46,799,291,605
Efﬁ;cl.l'rnm changing foreign exchange rate fl 201,283,498 637.765,138
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 70 126,157,087,528 47.,551.,077.436

Hanoi, 20 Oct 2025

Prepared by Chief Accountant

cO PHAN
| DICH VU HANG HO!

N St
Nguyen Thi Thu Hien Ho Xuan Hieu Ng ven Duy Viet

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MNoi Bai International Airport, For the period
Moi Bai commune, Hanai From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunciion with the financial stalements)

1.
1.1

1.2

1.4

GENERAL INFORMATION
STRUCTURE OF OWNERSHIP

Noi Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company, abbreviated as NCTS JS5C
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company™) is a joint-stock company that is incorporated
and operates under Business Registration Certificate for Joint Stock Company No.
(0101640729 dated 19 April 2005, amended for the 12" time on 13 Oct 2025 issued by
Hanoi Department of Planning and Investment. The Company’s head office is located at
Noi Bai International Airport, Noi Bai commune, Hanoi City.

The charter capital as stated in the Business Registration Certificate is VND
261.669.400,000 divided into 26,166.940 shares at par value of VND 10.000 per
share. Of which, Vietnam Airlines Corporation - JSC contributes VND
144.254,010,000, accounting for 55.13%, other shareholders contribute VND
117.415,390.000, accounting for 44.87%.

The number of employees as at 30 Sep 2025 is RDS.
BUSINESS LINES

Trading in services of goods and other services related to the service of goods by air,
sea and road.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The Company's main line of business is Service activities incidental to air
transportation. Detail:

- Passenger terminal operation service;

- Service of operating terminals, warehouses;

- Technical service for ground trade:

- Ground transportation service;

- Other services supporting for transportation.
Other professions: Real estate business, land use rights owned, used or rented: Cargo
handling: Other transportation support activities: Other education not yet classified:
Repair of machinery and equipment; Repair of electronic and optical equipment:
Repair of electrical equipment. Repair and maintenance of transport equipment,
Wholesale of motor vehicles and other motor vehicles; Maintenance and repair of
motor vehicles and other motor vehicles: Sale of parts and accessories for motor
vehicles and other motor vehicles; Wholesale of other machinery and equipment,
Other specialized wholesale n.e.c; Freight transport by road: Warehousing and
storage: Service activities incidental to land transportation: Advertising Delivery:
Renting and leasing of motor vehicles: Renting and leasing of other machinery,
equipment and tangible goods without operator, Temporary employment agency
activities, Photocopying. document preparation and other specialized office support
activities: Other remaining business support service activities n.e.c.

NORMAL BUSINESS CYCLE
The normal business cycle of the Company is 12 months.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial stalemenis

A2l

r

CC
14
.{r

2

of €

i



NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Noi Bai International Airport, For the period
MNoi Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

1.5

2.1

2.2

3.2

STATEMENT OF COMPARABILITY IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Comparative figures in the financial statements for the period from 01/01/2025 to
30/09/2025 are from the audited financial statements for the year ended 2024 and the
financial statements for the period from 01/01/2024 to 30/09/2024, and which are
totally comparable.

FINANCIAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

FINANCIAL YEAR

The financial year of the Company begins on 1 January and ends on 31 December of
the calendar year. The financial statements have been prepared for the period from
01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025.

ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

The accompanying financial statements, expressed in Vietnam Dong (VND), are
prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards, Vietnamese Corporate Accounting System and related legal
regulations on presentation and preparation of the Financial Statements.

ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEMS
ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEMS

The accompanying linancial statements are prepared in accordance with Vietnamese
Accounting Standards and Vietnam Corporate Accounting System issued under
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 of the Ministry of Finance
oniding the Corporate Accounting System (Circular 200) and Circular No.
53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 of the Ministry of Finance amending and
supplementing a number of articles of Circular 200,

The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial
position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles
and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Vietnam.

COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

The Board of Directors undertakes to comply with requirements of the accounting
standards and Vietnam Corporate Accounting System issued together with Circular
No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 as well as circulars guiding the
implementation of accounting standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparing the
Financial Statements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies, which have been adopted by the Company in the
preparation of these financial statements. are as follows:

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 10
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Noi Bai International Airport, For the period
Noi Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These nofes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

4.1

4.2

4.3

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Vietnamese Accounting
Standards requires the Board of Directors to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of liabilities, assels and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the reporting date and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during for the period from 01/01/2023 to 30/09/2025. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand. cash at bank and short-term, highly
liquid investments with an original maturity term not exceeding 3 months that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS

Held to maturity investment

Held-to-maturity investment includes term deposits and loans held to maturity date for
collecting periodic interests and other held-to-maturity investments.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at cost, including the purchase
price and costs attributable to purchases of investments. Upon initial recognition, these
investments are recognized at the recoverable amount. Interest from held-to-maturity
investments upon purchase is recognized in the income statement on the accrual basis.
Interest earned before the Company holds investments is deducted against the cost at
the time of purchase.

In case where there is certain evidence that partial or whole investment cannot be
recovered, and the loss is reliably measured. it will be recognized in financial expense
in the year and directly deducied against the investment value.

Investment in capital instruments of other entifies

Investment in capital instruments of other entities is capital contribution to other
entities but the Company does not have the right to control or co-control and have
significant influence on the investee.

Investment in capital instruments of other entities is initially recognized at cost,
including the purchase price or capital contributions plus costs directly attributable to
investments. Dividends and profits of periods before the investments are purchased are
understated against such investments. Dividends and profits of periods afier the
investments are purchased are recognized into revenue. Dividends received in form of
shares are monitored based on added shares, rather than recognized based on value of
shares received.

Provision for losses of investments in capital instruments of other entities is made as
follows:

s For investment in listed shares or the fair value of the investment is measured
reliably, the making of provision is based on the market value of shares.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 11
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Moi Bai International Airport, For the period
Moi Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statemernis)

4.3

4.4

4.5

FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

e For investments which the fair value is not measured at the reporting time, provision is

made based on losses of the investee with the amount equal to difference between paid-
in capital of parties in other entities and actual owner’s equity multiply by the
contribution ratio of the Company over total paid-in capital of parties in other entities.

The increase or decrease in provision for losses of investments in capital instruments of
other entities that must be made at the end of the financial year is recognized into
financial expenses.

INVENTORIES

[nventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises
those that have been incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. namely purchase price, non-refundable taxes, stevedoring, loading and
unloading. preservation cost, wastage norm and other costs directly attributable to
purchase of inventories.

Inventories are accounted for under perpetual inventory method. The stock-out price
of materials is calculated under the first in — first out method.

Provision for devaluation of inventories (if any) of the Company is made when there 1s
certain evidence on impairment of net realizable value over cost of inventories. Net
realizable value represents the estimated selling price less all estmated costs to
completion and costs to be incurred in marketing. selling and distribution. The increase or
decrease in provision for devaluation of inventories that must be immediately made for at
the year-end is accounted for in cost of goods sold in the year,

RECEIVABLES

Receivables are stated at net book value less allowance for doubtful debits,

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivables is
conducted under the following principle:

e Trade receivables reflect commercial receivables arising from purchase and sale
Transactions between the Company and the buyer — independent of the Company.

e Other receivables reflect non-commercial receivables that are not related to
purchase and sale transactions.

Allowance for doubtful debts is made for each doubtful debt based on overdue aging
of receivables or expected losses as follows:

For overdue receivables:

e 30% of value of receivables that are overdue from over 6 months to less than 1
year.

s 50% of value of receivables that are overdue from | year to less than 2 years.

e 70% of value of receivables that are overdue from 2 years to less than 3 years.

e 100% of value of receivables that are overdue from 3 years or more.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 12
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mai Bai International Airport, For the period
Naoi Bai commune. Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

4.5

4.6

4.7

RECEIVABLES (CONTINUEL)

Allowance for receivables that are not overdue but irrecoverable is made based on its
expected losses.

The increase or decrease in allowance for doubtful debts that must be immediately made
for at the vear-end is accounted for in general and administrative expenses in the year.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

The cost of tangible fixed assets comprises the purchase price and any directly
attributable costs of bringing the assets to its working condition and location for its
intended use.

Costs arisen upon initial recognition are added to the cost of fixed assets if they are
certain to generate economic benefits in the future resulted from use of such assets.
The costs that do not satisfy the above conditions shall be recognized as operating
costs during the year.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Type of assets Time of use (vear)
- Buildings. structures 10
- Machinery, equipment 05-10
- Transportation, stevedoring 06-10
- Office equipment 03-08

Intangible fixed assets include commodity software, data management software,
accounting software, human resource management, inventory management software,
etc. Intangible fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization on a
straight-line basis over 5 years.

EXPENSES PAYABLE

Payables and accruals are recognized for those payable in the future relating to goods
and services received. Accruals are recognized based on reasonable estimates of
amounts payable.

The classification of payables as trade payables. accruals and other payables is made
under the following principle:

o Trade payables reflect commercial payables arising from purchase of goods.
services and assets and the seller is independent of the Company.

e Accruals reflect those payable to goods and services received from the seller or
provided to the buyer but not vet paid because of not being billed or madequately
supported and other accruals of employees relating to leave salary. other accrued
operating expenses.

e Other payables reflect non-commercial receivables that are not related to purchase
and sale transactions, providing goods and services.

The accompanying nofes are an integral part of these financial statements 13
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Noi Bai International Airport, For the period
Noi Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/089/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in confunclion with the financial statemenis)

4.8

4.9

4.10

PREPAYMENTS

Prepayments include property rentals, multi-period rentals, tools and supplies
disqualified for being fixed assets and original price of over 10 million dong, are
considered to provide future economic benefits to the Company for more than one
year. These expenditures have been capitalized as long-term prepayments and are
allocated to the income statement over 2 years (for tools and supplies) or according to
rental time (for rental expenses).

FOREGIN CURRENCY

Transactions arising in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate at the date
of the transactions. Exchange rate differences arising from these transactions are
recorded in financial income or financial expense in the financial year.

Balances of monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are
retranslated at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet date. Foreign
exchange difference gain/loss from retranslation of closing balances upon offsetting
will be accounted for in financial income or financial expense.

The exchange rate used for translation of transactions denominated in foreign currency
is the actual exchange rate at the transaction date. The actual exchange rate for
transactions denominated in foreign currency is determined as follows:

« The exchange rate for recognizing receivable is the buying rate of the
commercial bank where the Company appoints the customer to pay at the time of
transaction. The exchange rate for recording debts is the selling exchange rate of the
commercial bank where the enterprise intends to trade at the time of transaction. The
exchange rate for recording asset purchases or other pavments paid in foreign currency
(not through accounts payable) is the buying rate of the commercial bank where the
Company makes the payment.

o The exchange rate used for translation balance of foreign currencies deposited
at banks is the buying exchange rate of the bank where the Company epens foreign
currency account. For monetary items denominated in foreign currency classified as
receivable, the exchange rate used is the buying exchange rate at the balance sheet date
of the Bank where transactions of the Company are regularly made (Vietnam
Technological and Commercial Joint Stock Bank). For monetary items denominated in
foreign currency classified as payables. the exchange rate used is the selling exchange
rate at the balance sheet date of the Bank where transactions of the Company are
regularly made (Vietnam Technological and Commercial Joint Stock Bank)

OWNERS' EQUITY
Owners’ equity is recognized as per paid-in equity.

Share premium is recognized as per the difference between the actual issuing price and
the par value of shares for additional issue or re-issue of treasury shares, Costs directly
attributable to additional issue shares or re-issue of treasury shares are understated
against share premiumi.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 14
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Moi Bai International Airport, For the period
Moi Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

4.10

4.11

4.12

OWNERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)

Undistributed profit after tax is the amount of profit from the Company's activities
after deducting adjustments due to retroactive application of accounting policy
changes and retroactive adjustment of material errors of previous years

PROFIT DISTRIBUTION.

Retained earnings are profit from operations of the Company alter deducting
adjustments due to retrospective application of changes in accounting policies and
retrospective adjustments to material misstatements of the previous years. Profit after
tax is distributed to sharcholders after fund deductions under the Company’s Charter,
laws and approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders.

Profit distribution to owners, shareholders is considered in terms of non-monetary
items in the retained earnings that have effect on cash flows and payment of
dividends/profits. such as gain on revaluation of contributed assets, gain on
revaluation of monetary items, financial instruments and other non-monetary items.

Dividends are recognized as liabilities when being approved by the General Meeting
of Shareholders.

RECOGNITION OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE
Revenue on sales of goods and services

Revenue on sales of goods and services is recognized when risks, benefits and title are
transferred to buyers; It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Company and all costs directly attributable to the
transactions are determined. The time of recognition of revenue is usually coincided
with that of goods delivered. services rendered and billed to customers and payment
accepted,

Finagncial income

Financial income is the profit shared (if any) from the investees of the Company, bank
interests, bond interest. Bank interest is recognized on the accrual basis based on the
balanees of deposits and actual periodic interest rate. The shared profit is recognized
when the Company has the right to receive dividends or profits from capital
contribution.

Operating cost
Operating costs arising from business activities which are related to the revenue in the
vear. are aggregated as actually incurred and estimated for the proper financial year.

TAX AND PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET
Value added tax (VAT)

Revenue from providing services for international flights or Export Processing
Enterprises (EPEs) are subjected to a tax rate of (0%: Revenue from providing services
for domestic flights are subjected to a tax rate of 10%; Revenue of goods facilities
services are subject to a tax rate of 10%; Other services are subjected to a tax rate of
10%.

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements 15
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Noi Bai International Airport, For the period
MNoi Bai commune, Hanoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an infegral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial stalements)

4.13

4.14

TAX AND PAYABLES TO THE STATE BUDGET (CONTINUED)

According to Resolution No. 110/2023/QH15 dated 29 November 2023 of the
National Assembly and Decree No. 94/2023/ND-CP dated 28 December 2023 of the
Government, some services of the Company are subject to a VAT reduction from 10%
to 8% from 01 January 2024 to 30 June 2024

According to Resolution No. 142/2024/QH15 dated 29 June 2024 of the National
Assembly and Decree No. 72/2024/ND-CP dated 30 June 2024 of the Government,
some services of the Company are subject to a VAT reduction from 10% to 8% from
01 July 2024 to 31 December 2024.

According to Resolution No. 174/2024/QH15 dated 30 November 2024 of the
National Assembly and Decree No. 180/2024/ND-CP dated 31 December 2024 of the
Government, some services of the Company are subject to a VAT reduction from 10%
to 8% from 01 January 2025 to 30 June 2025.

According to Resolution No. 204/2025/QH15 dated June 17, 2023, of the National
Assembly and Decree No. 174/2025/ND-CP dated June 30, 2025, of the Government.
the VAT rate on certain services provided by the Company will be reduced from 10%
to 8% from July 1, 2025, to December 31, 2025,

Corporate Income Tax (CIT)
The current corporate income tax rate is 20%.

Taxable income is determined based on business operating results after adjusting for
non-taxable income and non-deductible expenses. The determination of taxable profits
and current corporate income tax expenses is based on current tax regulations.
However, these regulations change from time to time and the final determination
depends on the inspection results of the competent tax authority.

Other taxes are made in accordance with the current regulations of the State.

Deferred corporate income tax is corporate income tax that will be refunded or
pavable in the future based on deductible or payable temporary differences.

Deferred income tax rate is 20%.
RELATED PARTIES

A party is considered to be related to the Company if it has the ability to control the
Company or exercise significant influence over the Company in making financial and
operating decisions.

Accordingly, related parties of Noi Bai Cargo Terminal Services Joint Stock Company
are Vietnam Airlines Corporation — Joint Stock Company: its subsidiaries; the Board
of Directors and the Board of Management of the Company.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The company has major business activities related to the serving handling of goods.
warehousing of goods, which are carried out in a common process and operate in a

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 16



NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Moi Bai International Airport,
Mol Bai commune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

{ These notes are an integral part of and showld be read in conjunclion with the financial statements)

single geographic area (Noi Bai International Airport. Noi Bai commune, Hanoi).
Therefore, in accordance with Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 28 - Segment

Reporting, the Company needn’t make segment reporting.
5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Cash 311,322,476 3A0.715,002
Cash at bank 75.845,765,052 23,783,582.908
Cash equivalents (*) 50,000,000,000 110,000,000,000
126,157,087,528 134,153,298,000
(*) These are deposits with term of 3 months or less at commercial banks.
6. SHORT-TERM TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
J0/9i2025 01/01,2025
Amaount Provision Amount Provision
VND NI VND VND
Short-term TATIL07I210  (T57.345919) 0236824200  (427,330.325)
Vietnam Airlines Corperation - 1SC 11.857.360.831 . 21,141.584,208 -
Etihad Airways <EY> 20,823,225, 78R 3684412072
Others 42030485591 (757.345.919) 45,411,027.920  (427.330,325)
Long-term
T4TILOTI20  (757,345,919) 70,236,824,200  (427,330.325)
T which, customer receivables are
relnted parties (presented in Note No. 12383,789,32] (197,868,981} 21.614,353.544  (427330.325)
303
7 OTHER RECEIVABLES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Amount Provision Amount Provision
VAD VYND VND YND
Short-term 6,248.074,097 - 1.776,365,799
- Advance 206,500,000 %
) J:u;c:ur;a INEErEST FECEIVADIE rOMm (e $.349.436.653 3720 46,057 i
- Othier receivables 692,137,442 55,619,742 -
Long-term 1,153,596,000 1,073,596,000 -
- Deposits, mortgages 1,133 306,000 1.0073,596,000
TA01,670,097 - 4,849.961,799 -
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 17
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NOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., J5C FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Moi Bai International Airport, For the period
Moi Bai commune, Hanaoi From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

8. ADVANCES TO SUPPLIERS

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Short-term 17.648,689,588 1,193,037,735
General Aviation Import Export Joint Stock Cor 13,935,240.000 =
Sendo Technology Joint Stock Company B84.476.297 124,428,534
NISU AUTOMOBILE TRADING COMPANY 1,524,619.091 -
- Ha Minh Tuan Co.Ltd = 786,14995]
- Other 1,304,354.200 282,459,250
Long-term - =
Total 17,648,689,588 1,193,037,735
9. INVENTORIES
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Cost Provision Cost Provision
VND VND VND VND
- Raw materials 3.034,791,999 - 3131011633 -
- Tools and supplies 4,800,000 - 30,800,000
Total 3,039,391,999 - 3,161,811,633 -
10. PREPAYMENTS
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VYND VND
Short-term 3,064,551,272 379,084,484
- Prepayment costs for premises 2,948.863,180 -
- Other short-term prepaid expenses 115686092 379,084 484
Long-term 44,985.219.917  64.772,085,743
- Prepaid costs for renting premises 42.228.207.560  61.230.900.962
- Advance payment for tools and equipment |.048.098.877 1.023.221,785
- Other long-term prepayments [,708.913.480 2,517.962.996
48,049,771,189  65,151,170,227

The accompanying nofes are an integral parf of these financial statements
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Moi Bai International Airport, Noi Bal commune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period
From 01/01/2025 to 30/06/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an infegral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

13.

14,

INTANGIBLE FIXED ASSESTS

Computer software Total
VND VND
COST
01/01/2025 24,249,871,427 24,249.871.427
= Acquisitions 3 -
30/09/2025 24,249 871,427 24,249,871.,427
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
01/01/2025 14,714,280,823 14,714,280,823
3 Charge for the period 2.115.207.942 2.115,207.942
30/09/2025 16,829 488,765 16.829,488,765
NET BOOK YVALUE
01/01/2025 9,535,590,604 9.535.590,604
30/09/2025 7,#21}.382,56% 7.420,382.662

As at 30 SEP 2025, the cost of intangible fixed assets fully depreciated but still in use

is VND 11,113.6835,250.

TRADE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Short-term

Ha Viet Tourism Investment and Development Jsc

- Hoang Thi May
- Céngty TNHH Phdn mém Hicas
z Benthanh Tourist- Ha Néi Branch

- Noi Bai Mechanical Construction and Trading JSC

- ALS Bac Ninh Co., Ltd

- Noi Bai International Airport-Branch of VN Airport

Corporation- JSC
Others
Long- term
Total

In which, payables to sellers are related parties

(presented in Note Mo, 30.3)

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Amount/Ability-to-  Amount/Ability-to-
pay amount pay amount
VYND VND
27,548,815,058 18,521,079,682
5422,112,041 3.128,755.600
611,052,446

2,030,000.000

3.274,733.200 610,000,000
AR1.510,068 4,964, 171,640
632,894,616 582.663.260
41,078,930 822,594,080

23438677174

20,334 242,783

27,848,815,058

18.521.079,682

fidfl, 755,207

792400 823
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC

Noi Bai International Airport, Noi Bai commune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/06/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
(These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statemeris)

15.

16.

17.

ACCRUED EXPENSE

Short-term
Remuneration of the Board of

Directors/Board of Supervisors

SITA fee

Provision for ALS expenses
Hazardous duty allowance

loading and unloading services of Sep
Oither

Lone-term

Total
OTHER PAYABLES
Shori-term

- Trade union fee

- Dividends payable
- Collect party lees
- Others

Long-term
. Long-term mortgages, deposits
Unpaid overdue debt

Total

ASSETS AND DEFERRED CORPORATE INCOME TAXES

Deferred tax liabilities

Exchange rate gain due to vear-end revaluation

The corporate ncome tax rate used to determine deferred tax

liahilities

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Amount/Ability-to-  Amount/Ability-to:
pay amount pay amouni
VND VYND
36,374,939,989 6,897,560,559
- 211,040,000
30,000,000 45.000,000
- 2,302.484,966
1,153,088.000 471.148.481
— 3.762.262.500
35,171.851,989 105,624,612
36,374,939.989 6.897,560,559
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Amount/Ability-to-  Amount/Ability-to-
pay amount pav amount
VND VYND
14,047,247,568 3,469,198,080
1.463,198.035 1,103,704.371
2,219,39],668 2.219.391.668
28.683.494 26.934.541
10,335.974.371 119.167.500
15,748.661,025 13,944.914.211
15,748.661,025 13.944914 211
29,795,908,593 17,414,112.291
30/09/2025 011012025
VND VYND
54,761,207 134,716,843
20% 2%

22
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period
From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

MNOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Nai Bai International Airport,
MNoi Bai commune, Hanoi

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statements)

19.2  Details of Owners' Equity
Total contributed capital
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Total Proportion Total contributed  Proportion
Shareholders contributed % capital Yo
canital YND
: V;;‘gﬂ‘“ Airlines Corporation 1 11954010000 $5.13% 144254010000  S5.13%
AMERICA LLC (¥) 32.238.500,000 12.32% 28.010,500,000 10.70%
- Noi Bai Airport Service JSC 18,276,490,000 6.98% 18.276.,490,000 6.98%
- Others 66,900,400,000 25.57% 71,1 28,400,000 27.18%
261,669.400,000 100.00% 261,669,400,000 100.00%
(*) According to the list of shareholders as of May 22, 2025, provided by the Vietnam
Securities Depository and Clearing Corporation.
19.3  Capital transactions with owners and distribution of dividends and profits
From 01/01/2025 to From 01/01/2024
30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Owners' equity 261.669.400,000 261,669,400,000
Equity at beginning of period 261.669,400,000 261.669.400,000
Equity increase of period s -
Equity decrease of period . -
Equity at end of period 261.669.400.000 261,669 400.000
Profits, dividends paid - 130.871.284.134
194 Shares

Number of shares to be issued

Number of shares offered to the public

Ordinary shares

Number of shares repurchased ( Treasury shares)
Ordinary shares

Number of shares in circulation

Ordinary shares

Far value (WVIND/share)

30/09/2025 (1/01/2025

CP CP
26,166.940 26,166.940
26,166,940 26.166.940
26.166.940 26,166,940
1,208 1,208
1.208 1,208
26,165,732 26,165,732
26.163,732 26,165,732
10,000 10,000
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Moi Bai International Airport,
Naoi Bai commune, Hanai

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

{These nofes are an integral part of and showld be read in conjunclion with the financial statements)

20. OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Ush UsSD
Foreign currencies (USD) T08.381.55 287.423.57
21. GROSS SALES OF MERCHANDISE AND SERVICES
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VYND VIND
Revenue
- Revenue from handling service 277,751,410,220 200.664.805.045
- Revenue from facilities service 354,803,683,467 285,154,111.070
- Revenue from storage 08.379.656,893 74,549.562.675
- Others 108.315.650.474 82.732.808.615
Total 839.250,401,054 643,101,287,405
I which, revenue with related pariies . .
: 46,695 699 62 39,930,343, 068
feleraiis in Note 30.2) e = '
22. COST OF GOODS SOLD
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Cost of goods sold 418.373,180,880 353,159,733 848
Total 418.373,180,880 353,159,733.848
23, FINANCIAL INCOME
From (1/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND

Bank interest

Dividends from investments outside the

business
Foreign exchange difference interest
realized during the period

Foreign exchange difference interest is re-

evaluated at the end of the period

Total

11,823,185.830

27,548.502._500

£39.867.573

273.806.033

8.079.084.232

16.529.101,500

209,011,329

810,439.810

40285361986

15,627,636,871
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NOI BAl CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES,, JSC

MNaoi Bai International Airport,
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For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These nofes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial stalements)

24,

25.

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
From 01/01/2025  From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
Foreign exchange difference loss realized during the year 49,797,524 |58,820,784
Foreign exchange difference loss from revaluation of closing 0 i
balance
158,820,784

Total 73,718,399

SELLING EXPENSES AND GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024

VND VND

Sales expenses 16,703,118,043 12,980.914.464
- Trade promotion expenses 16,703,118,043 12.980.914.464
Administrative expenses 79.167,589.563 68.474,908,729
- Labor costs 27,562,297.979 20,772,710,977
- Raw materials and supplies costs 1,250,261,030 1.353.641.216
- Tool and equipment costs 806.547.401 T48.655.646
- Depreciation expense of fixed assets 7.119,186,943 6.330.103.954
- Maintenance and repair expenses 1,765,554,208 1,754,878.198
- Lease expenses 5,242.937.620 5,228.560,980
Qutsourced service casts 4,578,877, 182 3.243.081.129

- Other 30,841,927.200 29,043,276,629
Total 95.870,707,606 _81.455,823,193

26. DEFERRED CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

From 0/01/2025 From 0/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
YIND VND
Deferred CIT income arising from clesing balance revaluation
Loiks (134,716,843) 268.960
Deferred corporate income tax expenses arising from the 162,087,962
revaluation of foreign exchange differences at period end TR
Deferred CIT arising from closing balance revaluation interest
54,761,207 -
Total deferred income tax expense (79.955,630) 162,356,922
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NOI BAI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
Moi Bai International Airport,
Moi Bai commune, Hanoi

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

{These nofes are an integral part of and showld be read in conjunclion with the financial statemenis)

27.

28.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Faor the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/09/2025

CURRENT CORPORATE INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Profit before tax
Add:
Remuneration of non-executive members of Board of

Manaeement and Supervisory Board
Forex difference loss from revaluation of closing balance

Non-deductible expenses
Less:

Dividends received from investments in other companies
Allocable expenses as determined by the tax audit report

Allocable expenses as determined by the State Audit Repart”

- Forex difference loss from revaluation of previous year-end

Foreign exchange gain from period-end revaluation

Taxable income
- Taxrate
Corporate income tax in year

Additional corporate income tax under the Minutes of Tax
Authority 2024
Corporate income tax in vear

AVERAGE CIRCULATED SHARES

Common shares issued at the beginning of the yea
Treasury shares at the beginning of the vear
Common shares issugd during the vear

Weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year

From 0/01/2025  From 0/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
323,862,886.230  233.700,783,633
2,991,691,888 4,745,156,127
587,200,000 496,800,000
673.584.216
1,730,907.672 4,248,356,127
(31,100,168,324)  (18,936,907,009)
(27,548,502,500)  (16.529,101,500)
(87.579,791) "
(3,190.280.000)  (1,596.020,897)
- (1,344.802)
(273,806,033) (810.439.810)
295,754,409,803 219,509,032.751
20% 20%
59,150,881,961 43,901,806,550
638,056,000 319,204,179
50788937961  44.221.010.729
From 0/01/2025  From 0/01/2024
to 30/0972025 to 30/09/2024
VND VND
26,166,940 26.166.940
(1.208) (1,208)
26,165,732 26,165,732
16,165,732 26,165,732
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the financial statemenis)

29, BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

From 0/01/2025 From 0/01/2024

to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024

VND VND
Profit after tax 264,153.903.914  189.317,415.982

Decrease - -

Profit distributed to shareholders owning ordinary shares 264,153,903 914 189.317.415.952
Weighted average common shares outstanding during the year (shares) 26,165,732 26,165,732

Basic earning per share (VND/share) 10,095 7,235

30. INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES

30.1 Related parties

Company name Relationship

Vietnam Airlines Corporation - JSC Parent Company

Branch - Vietnam Airlines Corporation - ISC - Branch of Parent Company

Vietnam Air Services Company

Pacifie Airlines Joint Stock Aviation Company Subsidiary of the Parent company

Noi Bai Airport Services Joint Stock Company Subsidiary of the Parent company

. NASCO Logistics Joint Stoek Company Subsidiary of NASCO

Vietnam Airport Ground Services Company Limited  Subsidiary of the Parent company

Vietnam Airport Ground Services Company Limited - Branch of Subsidiary of the Parent
Mot Bai branch company

Vietnam Airlines Engineering Company Subsidiary of the Parent company

Tan Son Nhat Cargo Services and Forwarding
Co..Ltd
Vinako Forwarding Company Limited

Subsidiary of the Parent company

Subsidiary of the Parent company
Noi Bai Catering Joint Stock Company Subsidiary of the Parent company
Aviation Information and Telecommunications JSC Subsidiary of the Parent company

Joint ventures and associates of
the Parent Company

General Aviation Import Export JSC

Cambodia Angkor Air Co., Ltd The company has investment
capital from the parent company

- America LLC Major shareholder

29
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MNOI BAlI CARGO TERMINAL SERVICES., JSC
MNoi Bai International Airport,
MNoi Bai commune, Hanoi

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period

From 01/01/2025 to 30/08/2025

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
{These notes are an infegral pant of and should be read in conjunction with the fnancial statements)

30. INFORMATION ABOUT RELATED PARTIES (CONTINUED)

30.2

Transactions with related parties

Revenue with related parties
Vietnam Airlines Carporation - JSC
Pacific Airlines Joint Stock Aviation Company

NASCO Logistics Joint Stock Company

Tan Son Nhat Carge Services and Forwarding
Co..Lid

Cambodia Angkor Air

Moi Bai Catering Joint Stock Company

Vietnam Airlines Engineering Company

General Aviation Import Export JSC

Purchases of goods and services from related parties

Moi Bai Adrport Services Joinl Stock Company

Vietnam Airport Ground Services Company Limited -
Noi Bai branch

Vietnam Airport Ground Services Company Limited

Aviation Information and Telecommunications JSC

Dividend and profit received

Vietnam Airlines Carporation - 1SC
Noi Bai Airpart Services Joint Stock Company

Vinako Forwarding Company Limited

From 01/01/2025  From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VIND
46,695,699,602 39.950,343.068
44 416,247,835 37.903.432.728
! 94,992,073
1,761,689,5346 1.288.705.618
241,694,009 286,858,470
114,854,192 112,656,431
76,787,325 164, 152810
6.511.500 24.857.268
77.915,305 T4.687.670
5,378,329,592 4,705,769.170
2713283457 1.958.152.940
235 188,400 265,200,800
2,255.857,735 2.275.415.430
1 84.000.000 207,000,000
From 01/01/2025 From 01/01/2024
to 30/09/2025 to 30/09/2024
VND VYND
" 85,135,025.000

72,127.005,000
9.138,245.000
3.869.775.000
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30.3 Transactions with related parties (continued)

31.

Receivables from related parties

Vietnam Airlines Corporation - JSC
Pacific Airlines Joint Stock Aviation Company
NASCO Logistics Joint Stock Company

Cambodia Angkor Air

Tan Son Nhat Cargo Services and Forwarding
Co.Ltd

Payables to related parties

Vietnam Airport Ground Services Company Limited -
Moi Bai branch

MNoi Bai Airport Services Joint Stack Company

Vietnam Airport Ground Services Company Limited -
MNoi Bai branch

Deposits and eserow

NASCO Logistics Joint Stock Company
Tan Son Nhat Cargo Services and Forwarding
Co.,Lid

OTHER INFORMATION

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
12,385,789,321 21,614,353,544
11,857,360.831 21,141,384.208
307,664,163 307,664,163
163,189,192 97,520,274
20,832,666 31,717,734
36,742,469 36,067,165
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
646,755,207 792,499,323}

4,415,024 zl,aathssd"{?\#ﬁ

| ,.'Il:lll

328,693,916 423,797,572 )
313,646,267 346.811.371
320,000,000 320,000,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
120,000,000 120,000,000

Comparative figures are those from the financial statements for the period from
01/01/2024 to 30/09/2024 and the financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2024,

Nguyen Thi Thu Hien

Prepared by

B\ i

Ho Xuan Hien

Chief Accountant
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